Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswed@amail.com if
you have any questions on attending physically or by phone.

We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access cod 0147478%.

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
Regular Board Meeting
July 25, 2024
8:15 am
County Conference Room
625 Jefferson Ave.

[ CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Ii. PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE

(/{8 AGENDA

v. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration.

A. Ruth M. Pruter Revocable Intervivos Trust, Trissa Wallerich executor, Voucher for
Contract# DWP-WS04 in the amount of $2,000.00 for Practice 351 Well
Decommissioning.

(Funding source; FY24 Drinking Water Protection in the Karst Region-Fillmore
SWCD))

B. Tom Gerken Contract# 2024WGZ-WC-06 in the amount of $9,000.00 for Practice 340
Cover Crops
(Funding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)

C. Anthony Wolf Voucher for Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-01 in the amount of $5,790.18
for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure and 412 Grassed Waterway
(Funding source — FY24 Greater Zumbro Watershed Based Funding (WAGZ)

D. Margaret Deming Voucher 2 for Contract# 2022WAGZ-WC-005 in the amount of
$2,029.30 for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization Structure.

(Partial payment 11/16/2023 $14,128.49)
(Funding source — FY22-23 (WAGZ) Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro

vi. SECRETARY’S REPORT — Board Action
A. June 27, 2024 Meeting Minutes




vii. TREASURER’S REPORT — Board Action

A

B.

June District Financial Statements

Included for your review

Program Record - June

The full spreadsheet was sent to the board in advance.

Vill.  PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS

A.

Monthly Bills in the amount of $62,068.68 - Board Action

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS

A

mmoOw

- o

Chair Report — Lynn Zabel

County Commissioner — Bob Walkes

District Manager Report — Terri Peters

NRCS Report — Christina Taylor — {In the packet)
District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger

Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report— Jenna Rasmusson — (In the
packet)

Natural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts — (in the packet)
Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske - {In the packet)
BWSR Report—

Other agencies —

X. OLD BUSINESS

A.

Conservation Project — Lynn (open to any Supervisor forideas)

X1 NEW BUSINES

A.

C.

Approve Gary Timm Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-07 in the amount of $500.00 for
Woodland Stewardship Plan. Install by date 12/31/24 — Board Action
(Funding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Amendment to add funds to Local Forestry Team grant from DNR-Discussion
(List of participating foresters)

a. Signature authority for Terri to sign contracts with foresters when grant

amendment is executed with DNR. — Board Action

Approve Gerald Vandewalker Contract# 24-CC-3 in the amount of $1,500.00 for
Practice 314 Brush Management. Install by date 12/31/2024 — Board Action
(Funding source — FY24 Conservation Contracts)



D. Resolution - Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD)
2024 Guidelines on use of SWCD Aid Payments — Board Action/Signature
E. 2024 MASWCD Elections and Proposed Bylaws Change - Discussion

F. Upcoming Events:
i. Submit farmer of the year and woodland manager of the year to MASWCD.
it. Conservation Field Day: Creating a Soil Health Legacy at the
Larry & Ross Greden Family Farm, 16764 County Rd 114, Altura. MN
August 1%, 10:00 am-2:30 pm (Not at the main dairy)
iii. Regular SWCD Board Meeting August 22, 2024
iv. Wells Creek Watershed Annual Picnic, Thursday July 25% 2024 (today)
If anyone is interested in going, Terri has more information.
v. Minnesota Agroforestry Institute, September 17, 18, 19, 2024 at the National
Eagle Center in Wabasha.

G. WAGZ meetings —~ New board representative / backup needed — Board discussion

Xil. Board Reports

Whitewater JPB — Lynn

Zumbro 1W1P - Dag

WinLaC 1IW1P —Lynn

SE SWCD Technical Support JPB - Dag
County Board Meeting —Sharleen

A = 2

Xiil. Adjourn — Board Action



PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM
PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Ruth Pruter Revocable Intervivos Trust ContractNo.. DWPWsO4
Address: BZ_G;grde_n Ct R RE——

City, State, Zip: ~ Lake City, MN 55041 _

Total Amount S
Authorized: ~$2,000.00 % Approved: 75%  (state) ~ 75% (state & non-state)
e . S e i
ftem Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Wabasha Sealing Perrmt 1 1
3 Hglst Truck;qabcr oz T T ;;ﬂ*‘.'u;:‘:gﬁ."u"x,m e — -c.vs,r -

AFF Compressor 1" i . 1

Labor tc Pump Neat Cement Grout . 1 T
PeprworkandFilngFees 1 1
PROJECT COST:
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION
A. Type of request {partial or final): Final
B. Total cost of practice to date: $3,107.00
C. Eligible amount (total cost x % approved): $2,000.00 (state) $2,000.00 (state & non-state)
D. Total other state payment amount: $0.00
E. Total non-state payment amount: $0.00
F. Total previous partial payments: $0.00
G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: $0.00  |Pre-Con.Cover Ac. Rate/Ac.
H. Maximum payment amount $2,000.00
Amount Approved for This Voucher: $2 000 00 o -

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

1 certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used on the above project. In
cases where the receipts included items not used on the project, | have corrected them accordingly.

7
y s ; 1 i | - o .
& wam/, l HGQG&/U/A\‘_ T=K-20a"Y

Payee Signature Date

1 certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built received | certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information, including
and that the items identified under the Cost Information sectionof  invoices and paid receipts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the quantities and billed cost or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance
requested practice standards and specifications. with terms of the contract identified.

echnicai’Assistance Provider Administrative Sign-off

/7 /207 - 7(9(24

Date

Technical Assistance Provider NRCS-CPA 1245 {Practice Approval and Payment
Woerkheet] can be uriized as the certification of practice completion. An attached
mn'ohmmdsmed !NS-CPk!ZlSnd&hﬂtm beused as the technical




PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Orgentzation: Contract Nember: ::'s:::;:ﬂ Amendmesz [ Icanuu )
CJves [noerd Morting Dateta): bMesting Date(sh
IWabasha SWCD DWP-Ws04 o aj25/2024
*if contyact ded, attach & {ermis) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupler Mame Address City/State Iip Code
Trissa Wallerich 69342 CoRd 4 MN 55041
* if » groep contract, this crust be fed and signed by the group spoke a3 In the group and tha group 4 to this form
Conservation Practice Location
Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section o, 1/4,1/a
Lake Twp 111 12 26 SW, NW
Contract Information

1 {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment ¢riteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation cbjective of the practice is met and the effective life, 2
minimum of 20 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are described

in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.
2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective lite, the land occupier is hable to the State of Minnesota for

the amount up to 1505 of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3. [Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice{s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:
tate of MN Plumbing Code (MN Rules, Chapter 4714}, by a water contractor licensed under chapler

f_fa.:l A UMD cansed tncer chapis Pl
5. Increases in the practice units or cost must d by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition
to increase the cost-share payments.
6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 7/31/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Items of cost for which reimbursement is claimed are to be supported by inveices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
organization board as practical and reasonable. The invoices must include the name of the vendor; materials, labor or equipment used; the
component unit costs and the dates the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make adjustments to the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invoices/receipts.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier’s signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the instaliation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the
practice.

3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Mot accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of  75.%, or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess
of 75.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the flat rate payment option.

5. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward
this project. '




=

fLand Ocoupler

L/ - 177206 % [/UQMMM//’\

[D=1m

1 andowrner, T &fferent from applicant

| . d Information:
!..u,i = w} . }C{}K{ I gifferent from applicant

32X (ardon Court ﬁako C. f-‘/\/ Mo SSTY Y/

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 351 Well Decomissioning
Component Standards & Names Total Project Cost Estimate
et Engineered Practice: YEs dwo
351 Well Decomissioning _ Oves Owno $3,910.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed and find it is needed
and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reascnable.

T2

CODY estimpke grayidesd by
lreensel well ondcactor

Pre-Construction Cover
Is aliowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future installation of structural conservation practices. A fiat rate payment of up to
$150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a state cost-share contract for the instaliation of structural practice(s).

Amount / Acre (NTE $150/acre) Kumber of Acres (NTE 10 Acres)

Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 75.0% of the total cost to

establish the conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utilizing the flat rate payment option.
Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$2,000.00 Drinking Water Protection in the Karst Region Grant 2024
EEL/ AS 2 Q‘ﬂmnwwdsrmm | e
— - e &
0%;.4 W $2,000.00

[




DC Well Drilling

21705 Ravenna Traill
Welich Mn MN 55089 US
+16514375040
nfo@dcwelldnliing.com
http /idewelldniling.com

INVOICE

The Ruth M Pruter Trust
69342 County Road 4
Lake City, MN 55041

DESCRIPTION

Wabasha Sealing Permit

Hoist Truck/labor

Air Compressor

Bags Of Neat Cement Grout

Yards 3/8 Pea Rock

Labor to Pump Neat Cement Grout

Paperwork and Filing Fees

DC WELL DRILLING
Doffing / Carlsan Company

3121

06/14/2024

Net 30

07/14/2024

ANMOUNT

30.00
585.00
225.00
912.00

60.00

1,200.00

95.00

Subtotal: 3,107.00

3,107.00

$0.00
PAID



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: Other statg or Amendment D Canceled D
non-state funds?
Board Meeting Date(s): Board Meeting Date(s):
2024WAGZ-WC- [ ves
Wabasha SWCD 06 NO

*If contract amended, attach amendment form(s} to this contract.

Applicant
JLand Occupier Name Address Icity/state Zip code
Tom Gerken 67549 345th ave Lake City, MN 55041

* If a group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spokesperson as designated in the group agreement and the group agreement attached to this form

Conservation Practice Location

[Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4

Gillford 110 13 3,4 S 1/2 NE 1/4, S1/2 NW 1/4

Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on
the second page of this contract. It is understood that:

1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources.
3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.
4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

340 - Cover Crop l
5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a
condition to increase the cost-share payments.
6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual

agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/1/2024, 11/1/2025, this
contract will be automatically terminated on that date.

7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of
the practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.




Date Land Occupier
7/
3

of | I ik

Date Landowner, if different from applicant

Address, if different from applicant information

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is 340 - Cover Crop

Eligible Component Standard & Name [Total Project Cost Estimate
Engineered Practice: I:‘ YES NO

340 - Cover crop IEcoIogica| Practice: YES D NO $9,000.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
I have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date [Technical As Provide

q/ﬁa/’lv)
/-

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of: $45/ac

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$9,000.00 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro 2024
Date lAuthonized Signature otal Amount Authorized
/ - .
. . - wd . 9,000.00
7/,61»0)7 SN ¢ (,9/‘7"!9(‘ Wtﬂ"”hb\J *9,
/



PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Anthgmiiqulf 7

Address: 220 {_l_t_h_St SW

City, State, Zip:

Plainview, MN
lotal Amount e

Contract No.:

2024WAGZ-WC-01

Authorized: $14,073.78 % Approved: 90%  (state) - 90% (state & non-state)
(from contract)
Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Grade Stabilizations and Waterway Construction 1 Total $33,196.00 $33,196.00
- ] 5000
PROJECT COST: $33,196.00
PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION |
A. Type of request (partial or final): Final
B. Total cost of practice to date: $33,196.00
C. Eligible amount (total cost x % approved): $14,073.78 (state) $29,876.40 (state & non-state)
D. Total other state payment amount: $0.00 -
E. Total non-state payment amount: $24,086.22
F. Total previous partial payments: $0.00
G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: $0.00 Pre-Con.Cover Ac. Rate/Ac.
H. Maximum payment amount $5,790.18

Amount Approved for This Voucher:

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

$5,790.18

| certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used on the abave project. In cases

ﬂerethyts included ite7» not used on the project, | have corrected them accordingly.
77 é/ 5‘7%

Pa’yeevsiﬁl;(’ﬂre
=

2/0//? s/

Date

| certify that an inspection has Been performed and as-built received
and that the items identified under the Cost Information section of
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the
requested practice standards and specifications.

Technical Assistance Provider NRCS-CPA 1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet)
can be utilized as the certification of practice completion, An attached completed and
signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and as-built can be used as the technical certification on the
“Veucher and Certification"

| certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting information, including
invoices and paid receipts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
quantities and billed cost or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance with
terms of the contract identified.

oo o e

Technical Assistance Provider

7—(5-2024

Administrative Sign-off

7/!7 IQJ-]-

Date

Date



¢ 10 | sbeyd

22'980'PC$ ‘pauleg junowy [ejo|

88°6t7$ ¥d 00€£0°0% 14bS  |00°966'vL 00°966'v1 abetano) |In ‘jeusien |einieN B0l
88'6tv$ VIN %  |0Z0 0Z°0 paje|dwo) ¥202/ZL11 (¥8r) Buyoinpy ol
25°€0Z% dd 00£0'0% 14bsS  |00'¥8.2'9 00849 abeiano) |In4 ‘jeusiely jesnen eQl
25°€02$ VN % |00 0Z°0 pajadwo) ¥20Z/Z\iL (8p) Butyoiny 6
09'858% Wd 00S0'v$ 14 |oozie 00212 S8J0B (09 PUB 00T UsaMIaq Y Aemisiep e0l
09'858% VIN oy (020 0£0 pajadwo) ¥20Z/2LiL (Z1¥) Aemusrepn paessels 8
GZT9LE LS dd 0050'v$ 14 |oosze 00°'62¢ S8J0B 009 PUB 00T UsaMIag yQ Aemusiepm eQl
SZOLE'LS VIN 2%y |0€0 001 pare|dwo) ¥20Z/ZL1L (z1v) Aenusiepy passein L
1£'680'8% W¥d mm.mwo.mm ON |00t 00'L S8.0Y (| 0} ¢ ealy sbeutelq - weq jusunjuequy eQL
1£'680'8% VIN o  [00°L 00'L paig|dwo) ¥202/2\11 {0Lp) 21PN uoneZIIqe)S apelo 9
zL'e89'2L$ d momwwm.w& ON |00} 00°'L $3J0Y OF 0} L'0L ealy ebeuleiq - we( uawuequw3 eol
Z1'€89'21L$ VIN o |00 0¢'0 pays|dwo) ¥202/2L1L (01 ) aampnug uolezijiqels apel S
(ouebip-uoN pue ouebiQ)
GL'2LS vdd 00LS'0PZS | OV |00 00 abe||| L |ewoN - uonelabap paonponu| Jo sAleN e0L
GLeL$ VIN %%  [0€0 0€'0 pais|dwo) v20Z/ZL/L (zve) Bunuejq eauy [eonUD 14
(o1uebiQ-uop pue owebip)
SL'ZLS$ Wdd 00LS'0¥ZS| OV  |OED 0€'0 abey|iL jewsop - uoneiabiap paonponu) 10 sAlEN eol
GL'zL$ VIN oY |00 0€'0 pais|dwon ¥20z/ZLIL (zve) Bunueid ealy [eanu) €
29'2LL$ WHd wm.wﬁ_ 1$ %  [oL'0 0L0 swdinb3 Areay ez
29'2LLS VIN o/ |01 0L0 pais|dwo) v20Z/ZLIL (09t) Buues|y puet z
29218 Hd mw.@ﬁ_ 1$ %  |0L°0 oLo Juswdinb3y Areay el
29TLL$ VIN o/ |01 0L'0 paje|dwod ¥202/ZLIL (09v) Buues|) pue L
PoUIaN %
paule3 den aleys nun s)pun unowy junowy uona|dwo) ajeq aonoeld walj
junowy Juawded 1509 194 150D palddy pauueld aJnoeid uooadsuj joeiUOD
A3INHOH4¥3d S3DILIVEd NOILVAHISNOD I
L %9817 ueIpu| 1SaM
JaquinN uopesyjddy jusuifed paysiaem "SBLUD 10 JUBWI).]S 9S8y 10§ AJBuUDd
8310 UBIpU| ISeM 19HIN NI *Aunod YHSYavM ‘Wiioy siyy a19)dwo o) suonesad 4O jNPaYIS UB|J UOHBAIBSUOD) BU) WO} PAPaSU S| UOHEUWLION|
apo) puny aje)s pue Ajuno)
e aomaas e weiborg FIOMANORINY - edionied NOILVI1ddV LNIWAVd ANV TYAONddY 3DILOVd
610Z/£0 IDIANYIS NOILYAYISNOD S30HN0SIAY TvHNLYN

SvCL-VdO-SOUN

JFANLINDIHOV 40 LINJW1LHEVL3A SN




€0 z abeg

(9€21-vdO-SOUN 2sN) SINIWNDISSY LNIWAVd 'S

22'980'vZ$ 00'0% %0000°001 [ejol

22'980'vC$ 00°0% %0000°00L 881 Luass 991 Gunnsn d 470M ANOH.LNY
Junowy suonaNpay aseys Juawied
jusawded jJuawdied juedioiped Juno2dY Q| xel 10 NSS adA] ssfey saaled

"palSi| 10U aJe saJeys JuswAed %0 yum sjuedioed
AYVIRNNS LNJWAV v

ajeq ledyo bulroiddy SOUN

'sp1ooai eyep buiuoddns uo pejeubisep punj auy wouy Juswdhed Joj panosdde Agasay pue 1091100 a1 Ulalay pajsi| SWall ay) ey} AJuad | ‘aw ul pajsaa AjLoyine o) juensing

NOILVIIJILYTD TVIOISJ0 ONIAOUAdY SOUN ¢

s |

P gy V4 y74
}W«&W\\ A \ . \s a1eq #9655 NW MIIANIVd

777

MS 1S Hiv 022
4TOM ANOHLNY
auoydaja] ‘ssaippy ‘@wep juedidiued

\.‘ me g

‘pasnbal se aonoeid sy uigyuiew Apadosd 0y Buium ul aibe Jou se0p pue| ay) JO Jojesado JO/pUB JOUMO MU dY) pUe PaysI|ge)ss uaaq sey adnoeld paj|ejsul 8Y) YdIym Uuo puej au}

0} 3} Jo [04ju0o ysinbunaa Apieyunioa (g) Jo ‘psjieisul eanoesd ay) Aosisap (e) | ‘'swaa) 10eAU0D aY) JO UoHEIOA Ul Ji ‘el Buinoiddy SONN 2u) AQ pauluuelap se ‘aw 0} pied junowe ay) Jo ued Jo jje punjal
0) 9as6e | "pajeidwoo sem aonoeld ay) o1ep ay) yim BuluwiBaq o aa1A18s ad1oeId ay) 1sea| je 1oy (s)aonoeld (asay)) siy) ulejurew o} saibe | ey Buinoiddy SOXMN 9Y) 0} pasO[IsIp U2aq Sey S80IN0s
vYASN J3Yjo wolj paAlasal aq {|m 1o sey jey) JuswAded Auy ‘weibosd yaqsn Jeuioue ybnoay) sw Aq pauses Jayjo Aue jo ajeolidnp e jou st Juawded siy) 1eyy Ajpad Jeyuny pue pawiopad uaaq (aAey)

sey (s)oonoeud ay) 1ey) paulwsiap sey (e Bulnoiddy SONHN Ul 1ey) Juaixa ay) o) jJuswAked Joj Aldde Agasay | “sjuswaiinbal weiboid Jayjo pue suonesyiaads aanoesd su) yim 2oUBpIOIE Ul pauwopad
(a19m) sem (s)aanoesd 8U) JBYL SMOUS SHUM PUB JUB)XT 301)0BId UWN(OD Ul Anud 8y} jey) AJLad Jeylinj | 1081100 pue anJj Si UOHEWIOJI BA0QE By} 1BU) AJiBD | (S)LNVIDILYVC A8 NOILLYOIHILYE3D

FUNLVNDIS ANV NOILLVYIIHILYID LNVdIDILEVd T

‘paanbai jou ainjeubis [enuew {ainjeubis d1U04}9913 YASN

"108 ‘aukep (I1g Aq payie0 ao0eId SUOHEOYIDads pue SpIepuels SOYN SI9ew 8010eId 0L '6 '8 'L 9 'S ' 'S T L NID

apog pung

veocizyiL AYLAH NVAY
ajeq Ag uonesyiay poday asurswiopad
‘suoneolyioads pue spiepuels ao(joeid pue sjuswsalinbai weiboid sPswW ‘aAcge UMOYS JuB)xd ay) 0} pawlopad (s)aonoeld
uonedyIad adnoeld
uedpiued sy AQ paalaoal aq 0} uonesuadwod JO d)es }SOD JIUN BY) Sulap sajey JUBWABd 0L ‘6 ‘82 9'G'V'€'2 L.,
S3JON
I FEE g RVI][sII[REETYA
Jaquin uoned)jddy juawhed paysisjem ‘SoUIUB JO JusWIdNe)S as|ey 10} A)jeusd
A9340 UBIPUL 1SSM [8HIN NIN ‘Aunod yHSYavm “WLIO} 1Y} 312]dWwod 0 suonesadQ JO BNPYIS UB|d UONEAISSUOD) U} L0y PAPaaU S| UOHBWLIO|

aje)g pue Ajuno)

SY1¥22Ze9rL 8102 dID3

Jaquinp joeJsjuo?) pue weiboud

F1OM ANOHLNY NOILVOITddV INIWAVd ANV TVAOUddYV 391L0Vid

juedioied

6102/€0

SPZL-VdO-SOuUN

JOING3IS NOILVAYISNOD S304NOS3Y TVHNLYN
JANLINDIYOV 40 INIFWLHVYLIA SN




¢ j0 ¢ abeg

“Japud| pue Jakoidws ‘Japinosd Ajunpoddo jenba ue sI yasn

‘rews (g) Jo
2y L-069 (202) xe} (2) ‘0L ¥6-0520Z D' ‘uoiBulysem ‘MS ‘@nusay asuspuadapul 001 ‘SIYBIY 1D 104 Aieja.0eg JUBISISSY By} JO 8010 'ainnolby Jo Juswpedsq ‘SN :llew E :AQ vASN 0} 48118 10
wJoy pajs|dwoo inok ywans "Z666-2£9 (998) 1B w0y Jure|dwod ay) jo Adod e jsenbal 0] W0y ay) Ul paysanbal UOKBWIOI BY) JO [|& JaRd] 8y} Ul 9piAcid pue YgSn O) PaSSaIppe 19118 B SJLIM 10 3140

vasn Aue je pue JUIB[AWO?) UOKEUIUNDSI(] WEJDOIJ B 3]ig O} MOH Je Suljuo punoy '2Zog-gy ‘wio4 juiejdwo) uoneuiwudsiq weiboid vyasn eyl 21edwod ‘yurejdwos uoneuwuosip weiboisd e ajy o]

‘ys)ibu3 uey) Joyjo sabenbuej ul

sjqejieAe apew aq Aew uonewojul weiboid ‘Alleuomppy 6££8-2£8 (008) 1e 8a1nieg Aejay [eIapad aul yBnoiy) vasn 108Iu02 10 (ALL PUB 3210A) 0092-0Z (202) 18 18D 13DYVL SvasSn o Aousby
a|qisuodsal ay) 19ejU0D pinoys (') ‘ebenbue ubig uecuawy ‘adejoipne ‘yuud abie) ‘a)iesg 6°8) uoijewuoul wesboid JO) UONEDIUNWWIOD JO SUBSW BAIlBUIS)E aJINbal oYM SaIIIIGESIP YIMm SUOSISd

uapioul o welboud Aq Aiea saulpeap Buijy Juiejdwos pue saipaway ‘(swelboud |je o) A|ldde saseq (e jou) yvasn Aq

papunj Jo pajonpuod Aanoe Jo wesboid Aue up ‘Auanoe sjybu Ia1o Joud 1oy uoleljelal Jo [esudal o ‘syaijaq [eantjod ‘wieiboid asue)lsisse olgnd e wouy paALap awooul ‘sniels |elualed/Apwe) ‘sniejs [eliew

‘abe ‘Aujgesip ‘vonejuapo [enxas ‘(uoissaidxa sapuab Buipnjour) Auspi Jepuab ‘xas 'uoiBies ‘UIbLO jeuonBU ‘J0j0d ‘@d.s Uo paseq Buljeuwuiosip wodj payqiyosd ase swelboud yasn Buusisiuiwpe 1o

ui Bunediaued suonmnsul pue ‘sashojduwia pue ‘sadiyo ‘seiouaby sy ‘ygsn ey ‘samijod pue suonenbalr sybu A (Ygsn) 21nynouby jo uswpedaq " N pue me| sjybu 1A10 [e1apa- Yium adueplodde uj
IN3IWILVLS NOILYNINIYOSIA-NON

‘9¥8€ "0'S'N 91 PUE SloU LOSE "D'S'N 91 JOPUN 10y UoNONPaY ylomiaded sy} Wwoly pajdwexa S UORIS|I09 UOHBULIOMUI SIY L

‘[eunqul aAneSIUIWPE Jo ‘ajelisiBell ‘UNod B 0 S1apJo 0) asuodsal Ul 1o ‘salouabe JuswaoIoua me| [BIapa) J0 J)B)s

130 Jo '9NISNr JO Juapiedaq ay) ‘8dIAI8S SnNuUaARY Jeussiu] Ay} ‘saouabe yaSn Jaul0 0} paysIuINg 8¢ ABW UOHRWIOUI 8| "SOUBISISSE |RIOUBUY JO |ED1ULDS)} YONS JO [BMBIPYNIM JO Butpjoyyim ayj ul
yNSaJ jim UoNeuLIOjUl 9}31dWOd }08.J00 YSIUIN) O} 8iN(ie) J9ABMOY ‘AIRJUNIOA SI UOHBWIOJUI SIU} Bulysiuing (8226 O°'S'N S) ¥261 10 10V ASBAL] 8Y} YlIM 80UBPIODDE Ul 3peW ale sjuawalels Buimoijos ay |

INIWNILVYLS 1OV ADVAIYd

‘palsi| aie suswubisse JuawAed aanoe yum sjuedioed

) 39910 UeIpU| 1SIM
Jaquin uogedijddy juawhed paysisiem “$BLUS JO JUBWBJE}S BS|ey 10) Ajjeusd
A8 UBIPU) ISOM 15N NI ‘Alunod YHSYEVYM ‘U0 SIy} 9321dwod 0} suoneIad() JO 3NPAUIS B4 UOHBAISSUOD SU) WOL) POpasu S| UONEWLIOM|
apos puny ajeyg pue Aunos
SHL¥2eeear. 8102 dID3 4T0OM ANOHLNY
Jequiny j10e5U0) pue weiboig ediojueg NOILVIIT1ddV LNIJWAVd ANV TVAOQHddV 3Ji1LOVid
6102/€0 JOIAY3S NOILYAHISNQOD S30HNO0S3IY TVAINLVYN

S¥Zl-VdO-SOUN JFHNLINDIYOV 40 LINFWLHEVYH3IA SN




PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: n::::ts:a:n::? Amendment D Canceled E]
YES IBoard Meeting Date(s): rsoard Meeting Date(s):

Wabasha SWCD 2024WAGZ-WC-01 O No
*if contract amended, attach amendment form(s} to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupier Name Address City/State Zip Code

Anthony Wolf 220 4th St SW Plainview, MN 55964
* If 3 group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spok as d in the group ag and the group agreement attached to this form
Conservation Practice Location
Township Name: Township No: Range No.: Section No. 1/4,1/4
Highland 109 11 7 NE

Contract Information

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 15 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are described

in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.
2. Shouid the fand occupier tail to maintain the practice during its eftective lite, the land occupier is liable to the State ot Minnesota tor

the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

"USDA- NRCS Field Office Technical Guide

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition
to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual
agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/30/2024, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.

7. Items of cost for which reimbursement is claimed are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and will be verified by the
organization board as practical and reasonable. The invoices must include the name of the vendor; materials, labor or equipment used; the
component unit costs and the dates the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make adjustments to the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exempt from having the required invoices/receipts.

Applicant Signatures
The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of the
practice.

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an
operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4. Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of 90.%, or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess
of 90.% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice. Pre-construction Cover is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the flat rate payment option.

5. To provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward
this project.



Date

For/2y

Land Occupier

L

FDa(e

Landowner, Ifdlfferen( from appllcant

Address, if different from applicant information:

Conservation Practice

The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is:

410 - Grade Stabilization Structure

Eligible Component Standards & Names

410 - Grade Stabilization Structure, 412 - Grassed Waterway,
342 - Critical Area Planting, 460 - Land Clearing, 484 - Mulching

Engineered Practice;

YES [ NO

Total Project Cost Estimate

Ecological Practice:

YES [ NO

$42,400.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed and find it is needed
and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date

3/25/24

Technical Assistance Provider NRCS

d project with approp

ly signed and documented plans available upon request.
NRCS-CPA-1245 (Practice Approval and Payment Worksheet) can be utllized as the certification of practice
compietion. An attached completed, and signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and the asbuilt can be used as the Technical
Certification on the "Voucher and Certification”

Pre-Construction Cover
Is allowed when temporary cover is necessary for the future installation of structural conservation practices. A flat rate payment of up to
$150 per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a state cost-share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).

Amount / Acre (NTE §150(acre[

Number of Acres (NTE 10 Acres)

Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 90.0% of the total cost to

establish the conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount if utilizing the flat rate payment option.

Amount

Program Name

Fiscal Year

$14,073.78

Greater Zumbro Watershed Based Funding

2024

Date

328224

[Authorized Slgnature

2%

[Total Amount Authorized

$14,073.78




PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Margaret Dermng _ . Contract No.: 2022WAGZ—WC 005

Address: 823 Mayowood Rd SW #417 _ _

City, State, Zip: Rochester, MN

Total Amount ]

Authorized: $16,752.49 % Approved: 90%  (state) 90% (state & non-state)

{from contract)

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Marlin Timm North Waterways Construction 850 Ft $2.50 $2,125.00
Marlin Timm South Waterwav Construction 548 Fi $2.75 $1,507.00
Isaac Holst - Leveling & Fixing Terrace 45 Hours 5150 00 $675.00
Isaac Holst - Picking Sticks & small brush by hand 2 Hours ' 525 .00 ' $50.00
Isaac Holst - Large Straw Bales 4 Each - $45.00 $180.00
Isaac Holst - Shredding Bales 2 Hours $150.00 $300.00
Isaac Holst - Crimping with Skid Loader 3 I:I'ourrs $150.00 $450.00
Isaac Holst Crimper Rental 1 Total $200.00 $200.00
Isaac Holst - Oats s Bu $18.75 $93.75
Isaac Holst - Grass Seed Mix 50lbs ) 1 Bag N $187.91 $187.91
Isaac Holst - fertilizer 1 Total $300.00 $300.00
PROJECT COST: $6,068.66

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request {partial or final): Final

B. Total cost of practice to date: $35,389.66

C. Eligible amount (total cost x % approved): 516,752.49 (state) $31,850.69 (state & non-state)

D. Total other state payment amount: T $0.00

E. Total non-state paymentamount: $15,692.90

F. Total previous partial payments: o $14,128.49

G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: $0.00 Pre-Con.Cover Ac. Rate/Ac.

H. Maximum payment amount $2,029.30

Amount Approved for This Voucher: 1$2,029.30

{cannot exceed Total Amount Authorized)

1 certify that this is an accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of material, labor, and equipment used on the abave project. In cases
where the receipts included iterns not used on the project, | have corrected them accerdingly.

»

Q

Payee Signature

N-1G- o3¢

Date

| certify that an inspection has been performed and as-built received
and that the items identified under the Cost Information section of
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the
requested practice standards and specifications,

1 certify that [ have reviewed this voucher and all supporting infarmation, including
invoices and paid receipts, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
quantities and billed cost or disbursements are accurate and are in accordance with

terms of the contract identified.

Technical Assistance Provider NRCS-CPA 1245 (Practfce Approval and Payment Warksheet)

An attached

<an be utilized as the certification of p and
signed NRCS-CPA-1245 and as-built can be used as the techmlcal :ertmc;ﬁnn on the
*Voucher and Certification”

Lo Crvride

Technical Assistance Provider™

7—/8-202%

Administrative Sign-off

7/&2./943 24

Date

Date




>
=

B

C

l

P Deming Voucher 1 and 2 Calculations
3
4 Voucher 1 Fromulas Used
5 Tom Herbst Invoice 7-20-2023 S 6,080.00
6 Marlin Timm Invoice 7-2023 S  23,241.00
7
8 Total Cost| $ 29,321.00 =C5+C6
9 90% of Total| $ 26,388.90 =C8%0.9
10 EQIP 1245 11/21/2022| S 928.80
11 EQIP 1245 9/19/2023} $ 11,331.61
12 Total EQIP| S 12,260.41 =C10+C11
13 SWCD Payment| § 14,128.49 =C9-C12
14

i e e s e
i6
17 Voucher 2
18 Marlin Timm 4-15-2024 S 3,632.00
19 Isaac Holst 6-29-2024 $ 2,436.66
20
21 Total new Cost| $ 6,068.66 =C18+C1¢%
22 80% of new Costj $ 5,461.79 =C21*0.9
23 Total Cost| $ 35,389.66 =C21+C8
24 90% of Total| S 31,850.69 =C23%0.9
25 EQIP 1245 7/9/20241 $ 3,432.49
26 Total EQIP| § 15,692.590 =C25+C12
27 Voucher 2 SWCD Payment| $ 2,029.30 =C24-C26-C13

‘:q;.,l iwhelas ck™ 11444



CUSTOMER'S ORDER k2. DEPARTMENT DATE
— N 72 2

| NAME

" S /7/% e {ngzw?@ $utann f#'/’“_fé{“}.

;;Tsm‘ﬁ e 7 HI ﬂ/@ J‘ZJL _;lw /UbU
o Rectedi. BV 55"70/

" 50t0 BY T MDSE.RETD, | PADOUT
Marfin Timm I I RETD i i
\ 10116 County Road 41 . r . | M __! A,
_« quANTITY | Plainview, MN 55964 T TTemee | amou

:-*//W Mithe 2 atimys

W 957 @4 ;Hc/;.,z | f,}/ﬂf"
j(//{/ff Seudl Walbn ey T
s SH#Y @da e A /507 2°

™

P BT

e T
‘f//

15 i
- | A1 7 AV
e f}/(e«d«"lf’ f}ﬂ’

¥
14

{17
|18 4
| RECEVED BY T - o "

KEEP THIS SLIP FOR BFFEREth.



Invoice For:

Demming Waterway Project Isaac Holst
Plainview, MIN 20432 590th St. Kellogg, MN 55945
Billing Date: 6/29/2024 Hours S/Hour Total/Load

5 =
Leveling & fixing terrace with skid loader 4.5 150 §$ 675.00
Picking sticks & small brush by hand 2 25 S 50.00
Large straw bales 4 45 S 180.00
Shredding bales with tractor 2 150 S 300.00
Crimping with skid loader 3 150 S 450.00
Crimper Rental 1 200 S 200.00
Oats 5 18.75 S 93.75
Grass seed mix-50 lbs 1 187.91 S 187.91
Fertilizer- used roughly 1 ton 1 300 S 300.00

$ "

$ -

$ 5

$ -

S 5

$ .

$ .

$ ;

$ 4

$ ;
Totals: S 2,436.66

Thank You! IH Trucking LLC

Isaac & Courtney Holst



PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

PAYEE AND COST INFORMATION

Name: Margaret Deming Contract No.: 2022WAGZ-WC-005
Address: 823 Mayowood Rd SW #417
‘Total Amount

City, State, Zip: Rochester, MN 55902 Autharized: $16,752.49

Estimated

Project Cost: $36,021.00 9% Approved: 80%  (state) 90% (state & non-state)

{from approved contractor ded

doas NOT Include Pre- Con. Cover)

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Cost
Herbst - SE WW Tree Clearing Excavator/Bobceat 5.75 Hours $320.00 $1,840.00
Herbst - Site 1 Tree Clearing Excavator/Bobcat 8 Hours $320.00 $2,560.00
Herbst - Site 2 Tree Clearing Excavator/Bobcat 4 Hours $320.00 $1,280.00
Herbst - Moving 1 Job $400.00 $400.00
Timm - Mobilization 1 Job $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Timm - Freight 1 Each $200.00 $200.00
Timm - South - 6 90 degree elbows 2 Each $60.00 $120.00
Timm - South - 6" SDR21 Pipe 80 Ft $16.3125 $1,305.00
Timm - South ~ Rodent Guard 1 Each $13.00 $13.00
Timm - South - 6" Nonperf tile and fittings 10 Ft $20.00 $200.00
Timm - South - Riser Fabrication 1 Job $275.00 $275.00
Tirmnm - South - Trench cleanup, sloping & compaction 1 Job $500.00 $500.00
Timm - South - Pipe, Intake and tile inst=ll 1 Job $1,300.00 $1,300.00
Tirmm - South - Class CFill 1,100 Cu.Yd 45.50 $6,050.00
Timm - South - Finish Grading 15 Hours $140.00 $210.00
Timm - North - 6" 90 degree elbows 2 Each $60.00 $120.00
Timm -~ North - 6" SDR21 Plpe 30 Ft $16.31 $1,305.00
Timm - North - Rodent Guard i each $13.00 $13.00
Timm - North - Riser Fabrication 1 Job $275.00 $275.00
Timm - North - Trench Cleanup, Sloping, Compaction 1 Job $500.00 $500.00
Timm - Narth - Pipe and Intake Installation 1 Job $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Timm - North - Class C Fill 1,250 Cu.Yd $5.50 $6,875.00
Timm - North - Finish Grading 2 Hours $140.00 $280.00
Timm - North - Stripping and recovering borrow area i lob $1,500.00 $1,500.00
PROJECTCOST: |  $29,321.00

PAYMENT AND CERTIFICATION INFORMATION

A. Type of request {partial or final): Partial

B. Total cost of practice to date: $29,321.00

C. Eligible amount {total cost x % approved + P.C.C): $26,388.90 (State Funds)

D. Total other state payment amount:

E. Total non-state payment amount: $12,260.41

F. Total previous partial payments:

G. Pre-Construction Cover payment amount: $0.00 PreConCover Ac. RatafAc.

H. Maximum payment amount $14,128.49 : 4

Amount Approved for This Voucher:
(cannct excesd Total Amount Authorized)

II ‘ $14,128.49 )

lD A |
[}”)

1t [0 2

Checlk ¥ 11949



PERCENT BASED - VOUCHER AND PRACTICE CERTIFICATION FORM

| certify that this [san accurate and true summation of the actual costs and quantities of materis), labor, and equipment used on the above project. In cases
where the receipts indluded items not used on the project, | have comected them accordingly.

e & doemee Lessead

| certify that an Inspection has been performed and as-bullt receivad i certify that | have reviewed this voucher and all supporting Information, Including

and that the items Identified under the Cost Information section of invoices and peld recelpts, and that to the best of my knowledge and bellef, the
this form have been completed and are in accordance with the quantities and biifed cast or disbursements are accurate and are In accordance
requested practice standards and specifications. with terms of the contract identified.
Technical Assixtanes Providier NRCS-CPA 1245 (Practice Approval asd Payment Worksheet)
can ba wtfsed 23 the cortilication of practics completion. An attached campleted and
signad NRCS-CPA-1245 nod) as-5ubit G bo used 23 the tachhica] cerification on the
other andd Cortificatton™ Z ; . 2
Technical Astistanca Provider d Administrative Sign-off
(—15~2023 L ~15_2023

Date Date



Contract Amendment Form

om Contract Humber: amendment Number: ndment Type

2 Date

Amount
Wabasha SWCD 22WAGZ-WC-05 {Boani Moating Data: Land Occupier

Practice
11/16/2023 :

OooomE

e

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outslde the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must ba consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 Original Contract install Date: 1i/30/22
Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable): 11/30/2024

Original Total Amount Authorized: $13,349.89 Amended Total Amount Authorized: $16,752.49
Original Estimated Project Cost: $31,600.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: $36,021.00

The Parties whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Conservation Practice Asslstance Contract is amended as
follows:

This amends the original contract Install date and amount authorized. The install date Is extended to 11/30/2024. The amount
authorized is increased from $13,349.88 to $16,752.49. A total increase of $3,402.60. A portion of the confracted practices have

been installed at the time of this amendment. Costs for these portions came in above the estimate. The increased amount
authorized ie to ensure there is enough contracted to reach the targeted 80% cost share for the remaining pertion of the project.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain In full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment Is to take affect on the date of the last signature hereto.

Date

)!"5—33 ‘:m;u)\rg@).‘_k' G. ‘}m&:ﬂ—a

Dats L andornes, H fferent from spplicam

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
1 have viewed the site where the above listad are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated
uantitles, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasanable.

ecimical Anhtancs Provider

rovider NRCS-CPA 1245 [Practice Appeavel and Payment Work j ean be utihizad as th

//'—/5—'—2‘02‘(3 u'pnlel.GJ:u-!JAsulu-bumnnhmdaﬂnh&nlulmﬁmlmonﬂn'vmnndmmwn M/{

Organlzatlonal Approval

Nev )6-2.2 0%4'*\.
SAttach this form to the Conssrvatia ctlcn Assktance Contrace



Contract Amendment Form

[Organization: Contract Numbar: ?marrdnunt Nembar: |Amendment Type
1 Date
Amount O
Wabasha SWCD 2022WAGZ-WC-005 |Borrd Mesting Datn: Land Occupler [J
Practice i
10/27/2022 Other 0

Amendment requests that are received outside the executed State grant agreement date, outside the contract practice install date, or grant
program policies BWSR staff must be consulted and a grant agreement amendment may be required.

State Grant Agreement Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 Original Contract Install Date: 11/30/22
Amended Contract Install Date (If applicable): 11/30/2023

Original Total Amount Authorlzed: $13,349.89 Amended Total Amount Authorlzed: o
Origlnal Estimated Project Cost: $31,600.00 Amended Estimated Project Cost: WA

The Partles whose names are signed below hereby agree that the above-referenced Canservation Practice Assistance Contract is amended as
follows:

Amendment of the original cantract practice install date of 11/30/2022 to 11/30/2023.

The original contract, as numbered, shall remain in full force and effect, except for those changes made necessary by the amendment.

This Amendment Is to take affect an the date of the last signature hereta,

Date Land Oceupler
e
it
(Date Landowner, Y diffarent fram applicant

10-13- 33 [ Measgosts . De,..;_}

Technlcal Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have viewed the site where the above listed are to be installed and find that they are needed, and that the amended estimated

gquantities, costs, or completion date described above are practical and reasonable.

echnlea! Asslstancs Provider

Data NACS-CPA-1243 [Practica and Pay o of practica An atichod, and signed HACS-CPA-1245 and the 3-bull can ba vied 1 the Tecknical
[ 1 tha “Vouther and Cortiatipn*

(O-) 722 %‘:—2 Q ( A

Organizational Approval { )

i odjzmzm%m %/

*Attach this form to the Conservation Praétice Asslstance Contract




PERCENT BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Contract Number: nz:;r::ﬂ::? Amendment [ ] Conceled [
‘WYES [Board Meating Date{s): |Board Maeting Date(s):
\Wabasha SWCD 22WAGZ-WC- 05 = FY
s
*If contract amended, attach amendrment form(s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Oceupler Name Addrass City /State 2Zip Code
Margaret Deming 823 Mayawaod Rd SW #417 Rochester, MN 55902
*If a group contract, this must be (Fed and tigned by the [T inthe p and th: I attached tathis form.
Conservation Practice Location
Townshlp Name: Township No: Range Ne.: Saction No. !Jﬁ.l}il
Highland 109 11 20 SE, Nw
Contract Information

1 (we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of Installing the followIng practice(s} listed on the
second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land-occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objectives are met and the effective life, a
minimum of 10 years, is achleved. The specific operation and malntenance requirements for the conservation practice(s) listed are

descrlbed in the Operation and Maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.
2. Should the land occupier tall to maintain the practice(s) during Its eftectlve lite, the land occupler Is liable to theorganization tor the

amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance recelved to Install and establish the practice(s) unless the fallure was caused by
reasons beyond the land occupler’s contral, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that provide equivalent
protection of the soil and water resources.

3. Iftitle to this land is transferred to another party before expliration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibllity of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract Is In farce and to notify other partles to the contract of the
transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

=
410 Grade Stabillzation Structure “
5. Increases In the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a condition

to increase the cost-share payments.

6. This contract, when approved by the organization board, will remain In effect unless canceled or amended by mutual agreement. If the

practice(s) covered by this contract have not been installed by 11/30/22, this contract will be automatically terminated on that date.
7. ITEMS OF COST TOT WNICK reIMDUrsement Is ciaimed are to be SUpported by INVoIces/recelpts Tor payments and will be verinea by tne

organization board as practical and reasonahle. The invoices/receipts must include: the name of the vendor; the materials, labor or
equipment used; the component unit costs and the date{s) the work was performed. The organization board has the authority to make
adjustments to the costs submitted for reimbursement. Pre-Construction Cover is exemptfrom having the required invoices/receipts.
Reimbursement requests must also be supported by a completed Percent Based Voucher Form.

Applicant Sighatures

The land occupler's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grantthe organization's representative(s) access to the parcel(s) where the conservation practice(s) will be lacated.

2. Dbtain any permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice(s) prior to starting construction of
the practice(s).

3. Beresponsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practice(s) applled under this program In accordance with an
Operation and Maintenance Plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.

4, Not accept cost-share funds, from state sources in excess of S0%, or state and non-state sources that when combined are in excess of
90% of the total cost to establish the conservation practice(s). Pre-construction Cover Is exempt from the percent reimbursement rate
limitations when utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option.

5. provide copies of all forms and contracts pertinent to any other state or non-state programs that are contributing funds toward this
project.




G, e T

rm Land Cecupier

Lf-at-2% M‘"’*ﬁ”‘“ &. {)m;%

iDate if different from applicant

L2122 thtﬁmx e M

Address, If dlifarent from applicant Informatlon:

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is: 410 Grade Stabilizatlon Structures, 412 Grassed Waterways

Practice standard(s} or eliglble componant(s] [Total Project Cast Estimat
Teeien Al 2 ¥ = Engineered Practice: Fves [OnNo fess CostEHIman

410 Grade Stabilization Structures, 412 Grassed Waterways | ... Oves [Ano $31,600.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the aboveisted practice(s) will be installed and deem the
practice(s) needed and that the estimated quantltres and costs are practical and reasnnable

Date echn cal Asslstanca Provider NRCS.CPA-1245 (Practh {Practice and ?aymtnl Worksheet) can be ulduﬂl as the cerlification of practice completion. An attached, and signed

NRCS CBA 1245 and the as built can be used as the Technical Certification on the “Voucher and Centification.”
22 | 2L s

Pre-Construction Cover
Allowed when temporary cover is necessary for future installation of structural conservation practices. A Flat Rate Payment of up to $150

per acre, not to exceed 10 acres, is allowed as part of a State Cost-Share contract for the installation of structural practice(s).

Amount / Acre (NTE $150/acre) Number of Acres [NTE 10 Acres} Total Amount

Amount Authorized for Financlal Assistance
The organlzation board has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed 90.0% of the total cost to establish the
conservation practice plus the pre-construction cover total amount If utilizing the Flat Rate Payment option.

{pate lAuthorized Signature otal Amount Autharized
bY-25-22 W /@ A .y r $13,349.89
Amount Program Name Fiscal Year

$13,349.89 WAGZ - Watershed based funding 2022




Please call office at 651-560-2053 or email susan.cerwinske.wabashaswed@amail.com if
you have any questions on attending physically or by phone.

We have call-in capabilities for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 01474784.

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
Regular Board Meeting
June 27, 2024
8:15 am
County Conference Room
625 Jefferson Ave.

I CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Lynn Zabel, Chair called the meeting to order at 8:15 am.
Supervisors Present: Lynn Zabel, Chair, Chet Ross, Co-chair, Sharieen Klennert,
Treasurer.
Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager
Others present: Bob Walkes, County Commissioner, Ryan Hytry, NRCS and Frank
Klennert, citizen
On the Phone- Sue Cerwinske, Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant

i PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE

. AGENDA
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve The Agenda as presented.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
Iterns on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board and may be
enacted through one motion. Any item on the Consent Agenda may be removed by any
of the Board members for separate consideration.

A. Lisa Klein AgBMP Loan Application in the amount of $30,000.00 for a used Weed
Zapper. It will help with water quality by not applying herbicide on crops reducing
chemical contamination of surface and ground water.

B. Lars Polson AgBMP Loan Application in the amount of $9,200.00 for a Large Square
Baler and Large Round Bale Trailer for bringing in hay, cover crop forage from field.
Harvesting hay & cover crops protect soil from water erosion.

Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Consent Agenda.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried



VL SECRETARY’S REPORT — Board Action

A

May 23, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Motioned by Ross and seconded by Kiennert to approve the Secretary’s Report.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

vil. TREASURER'S REPORT — Board Action

A.

May District Financial Statements

Included for your review

Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve the Treasurer’s Report to
the best of our ability.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Program Record - May

The full spreadsheet will be sent to the board later.

vill. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS

A

Monthly Bills in the amount of $31,061.51- Board Action

Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve Payment of the Monthly
Bills in the amount of $31,061.51.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

X. DISTRICT REPORTS

A.

B.

Chair Report — Lynn Zabel

Joint Powers Board report later on agenda.

County Commissioner — Bob Walkes

Board of Equalization meeting on Property Tax Valuation and Classification.
Situation where a resident wants to change from Rural Residential to Agricultural
for cut flowers. USDA does recognize cut flowers as Ag but the Dept pf Revenue
does not, so couldn’t change the classification.

District Manager Report — Terri Peters

Submitted Wabasha SWCD budget request to the County. Asked for a little more,
as we have not had an increase lately. Bob replied that a presentation is not
required. Bob also noted that they are bracing for a 30% increase in health
insurance and looking at ali options to contain cost. Next County Meeting is July
5,

Flooding issue. Sue is compiling a list of calls for information on impact to crops,
livestock and property damage. FSA will then do a loss assessment report.

Shawn has job posting on the Wabasha County website. Have gotten a few good
applications.

Planning Work Group



State Manager Meeting -focused on HR work group, HR Training. Talked about
health care and options like forming a regional group to possibly get a better rate.
Job Descriptions for Staff

Policy Committee meeting for Watershed group.

Public Meetings MDH — first one tonight (June 27) at Mazeppa.

Gorman Stream Walk

Closing out SDW and Gorman grants.

Worked with Katelyn to complete and submit a Pollinator Pathway grant.
Pollinator piantings for City of Wabasha, City of Lake City, Hok-Si-La Park, City of
Kellogg and the National Eagle Center for education.

Contacted by Gary Wyatt from the U of M Extension, thinks Wabasha would be a
good place to hold the Agri Forestry Institute Training Program. Eagle Center
training room. Needs to be relevant for our staff to use. This will be 9/17, 9/18.
Jenna and Terri attended the Water Sci-con in St. Paul asked by U of Wi-River Fails
Professor who did a presentation and scientific board. Panel of Co-ops and Farmers
talked about how to work together to get scientific info out.

D. NRCS Report — Chrstina Taylor— (in the packet) Ryan Hytry, NRCS gave the report at
the meeting.

E. District Technician Report- Matt Kempinger — In the Packet)

F. Conservation Planning and Outreach Technician Report— Jenna Rasmusson — (In the
packet)

G. Natural Resources Technician Report— Katelyn Abts — (In the packet)

Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant Report -Sue Cerwinske - (In the packet)

BWSR Report—

Other agencies —

*

[ S —
b .

X OLD BUSINESS
A. Conservation Project — Lynn {open to any Supervisor forideas)
Used the roller crimper on rye that was planted after November, not large enough
to do the job. Had to use herbicide. Left a strip after corn silage. Timing is hard.
Would like to roli and then plant in it.

X1, NEW BUSINESS
A. Approve selection of auditor for 2023 audit — Board Action

i. Katie M. Jacobson. CPA (Range between $4,500 to
$6,500.00 (pending travel costs, if necessary). Her firm
has experience with auditing SWCD'’s - Noble and Murray
County’s

ii. Carlson SC CPA’s and Advisors — Abby Williamson, CPA
$9,400.00. Have done similar organizations and are
familiar with the requirements.



iii. Joseph M. Mahoney, CPA- $17,500.00 minimum audit
nonprofit fee requirement.

Note: Sent out a number of other requests for bids, but no
other CPA firm would be available for the audit this year or
couldn’t meet timeline of October 31 draft.

Motioned by Ross and seconded by Klennert to approve
Katie M. Jacobson, CPA for auditor of the 2023 financial
statements. (Range between $4,500.00 to $6,500.00
{pending travel costs, if necessary)

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

B. MASWCD —SWCD Governance 101, July 16 & 17
Arrowwood Resort & Conference Center, Alexandria, MN — Discuss interest in
attending. Registration extended to July 2™.
Terri also invited board members to July 13 Breakfast on the Farm.

C. Approve Alan Jostock Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-02 in the amount of $6,170.00 for
Practices - 340 cover Crops, 329 No-Till. Cover Crop 3-year Contract. Install by
dates: 11/1/24, 11/1/25, 11/1/26 and No-Till 2-year rotational 11/1/24, 11/1/26 —
Board Action
{(Funding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve Alan Jostock Contracté#
2024WAGZ-W(C-02 in the amount of $6,170.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops and
Practice 329 No-Till.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried

D. Approve Alan Jostock Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-03 in the amount of $2,720.00 for
Practices — 340 Cover Crops, 329 No-Till. Cover Crop 3-year Contract. Install by
dates: 11/1/24, 11/1/25, 11/1/26, and No-Till 2-year rotational 11/1/24, 11/1/26 —
Board Action
(Funding source - FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve Alan Jostock Contract#
2024WAGZ-WC-03 in the amount of $2,720.00 for Practice 340 Cover crops and
Practice 329 No-Tiil.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried



Approve George Tesmer Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-04 in the amount of 3,109.50 for
Practice 340 Cover Crops. 1-year Contract. install by date 11/1/24 — Board Action
(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Motioned by Ross and seconded by Klennert to approve George Tesmer Contracti#
2024WAGZ-WC-04 in the amount of $3,109.50 for Practice 340 Cover Crops.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Approve George Tesmer Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount of $3,240.00
for Practice 340 Cover Crops. 3-year Contract. Install by dates: 11/1/24, 11/1/25,
11/1/26 — Board Action

(Funding source — FY24 Watershed Alliance for the Greater Zumbro (WAGZ)
Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to approve George Tesmer Contract#
2024WAGZ-WC-05 in the amount of $3,240.00 for Practice 340 Cover Crops.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

. Approve Donnie Dah! Contract# DWP-WS10 in the amount of $2,000.00 for Practice
# 351 Well Decommissioning. Install by date is 12/31/2024— Board Action

(Funding source —Karst Drinking Water Protection - Fillmore SWCD)

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve Donnie Dahl Contract#
DWP-WS10 in the amount of $2,000.00 for Practice# 351 Well Decommissioning.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Upcoming Events:
i. Thursday, July 4" Independence Day — Office Closed
ii. Wed.-Sat., July 17-20 Wabasha County Fair. Anyone can take a shift.
iii. Thursday, July 25 — Regular Board Meeting

Approve Hampe Properties LLC (John Hampe) Contract# 2024WAGZ-WC-08 in the
amount of $5,431.00 for Practice 410 Grade Stabilization and 342 Critical Area
Planting. Install by date 11/30/2024 — Board Action

(Funding source — FY24 Greater Zumbro Watershed Based Funding) (WAGZ)
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to approve Hampe Properties LLC
Contract# 2024WAGZ-W(C-08 in the amount of $5,431.00 for Practice 410 Grade
Stabilization and 342 Critical Area Planting.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried



MASWCD Annual Convention Dec. 2-4, 2024

Award Applications due August 30,

Need nominations, suggestions for Outstanding Conservationist of the year, and
Woodland Manager of the year. Others, Teacher of the year, Wildlife Habitat
Steward or Community Conservationist. Staff will work on suggestions.

Update on hiring process for Soil Health/Nutrient Management Specialist.
Applications are coming in slowly. Suggestion from Riley at Fillmore to post on
Texas A&M. Got a couple from there. Shawn had a few from County website.
Interview with Shawn & Terri. Personnel Committee is Lynn and Chet. They can sit
in also if they want to. Will have a list of questions you can ask.

Approve payment to Seth Tentis for Storage space rent for Wabasha SWCD's Truax
No-Till Drill from September 1, 2023 — December 31, 2024 $200.00 plus maintenance
on the No-Till Drill $180.00. Total of $380.00 — Board Action

Motioned by Ross and seconded by Klennert to approve payment to Seth Tentis for
Storage space rent for Wabasha SWCD’s Truax No-Till Drill from September 1, 2023
to December 31, 2024 $200.00 plus maintenance of the No-Till Drill $180.00

Total $380.00.

Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Xil. Board Reports

A

meom

Whitewater JPB — Lynn
Lynn read report from meeting. Discussed Clean Water Act.
Conservation Field Day Aug 1, 2024 at the Greden Family Farm
16764 County Rd. 114 Altura, MIN 55910 10:00 am - 2:30 pm.
Zumbro 1W1P —Dag No report
WinlaC 1W1P —Llynn No Report
SE SWCD Technical Support JIPB—Dag No Report
County Board Meeting — Sharleen

Bob gave report earlier.

Note: If meeting is not finished by 10:00 am, we will need to recess and start the
Local Work Groug at 10:00 am.

Xiil. Adjourn —Board Action
Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to recess the regular meeting at 9:35 am for
Local Work Group meeting at 10:00 am.
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
Opposed: None
Motion Carried



Agenda for Local Work Group

1. Welcome & Review: 10 minutes
2. Present SWCD Draft Priorities: 30 minutes

3. Discuss Proposed Practices Changes and Technical Practice
Recommendations: 15 minutes

4, Decision/Action ltems: 15 minutes
5. Next Steps: 5 minutes

6. Adjourn LWG Meeting - 11:14 am

Note: Ryan Hytry will be doing the minutes for the Local Work Group meeting.

Then reopen regular meeting, if necessary

Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to reopen Regular meeting at 11:15 am
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Motioned by Kiennert and seconded by Ross to adjourn the Regular meeting.at 11:15 am
Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel

Opposed: None

Motion Carried

Respectively submitted by:

Dag Knudsen, Secretary



8:45 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

07/05/24 Cash Balances
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2024
Jun 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 228,864.38
Money Market WNB Financial 7,447 .47
Peoples State Bank Money Market 328,315.05
Petty Cash 113.98
WNB Financial 22,737.99
Total Checking/Savings 587,478.87
Total Current Assets 587,478.87
TOTAL ASSETS 587,478.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1



12:00 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

07/09/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2024
Jun 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 228,864.38
Money Market WNB Financial 7,447 .47
Peoples State Bank Money Market 328,315.05
Petty Cash 113.98
WNB Financial 22,737.99
Total Checking/Savings 587,478.87
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 23,417.67
Total Accounts Receivable 23,417.67
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 37.57
Total Other Current Assets 37.57
Total Current Assets 610,934.11
Fixed Assets
15000 - Furniture and Equipment
Computer 7,523.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 - Furniture and Equipment - Other 109,828.00
Total 15000 - Furniture and Equipment 122,048.91
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -105,962.59
Total Fixed Assets 16,086.32
Other Assets
Prepaid Items
Prepaid Rent 920.43
Total Prepaid Items 920.43
Total Other Assets 920.43
TOTAL ASSETS 627,940.86
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 10,119.48
Total Accounts Payable 10,119.48
Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue
FY22 Capacity 6,741.52
FY22 State Cost Share 2,116.00
FY23 Buffer Law Implementation 2,457.95
FY23 Capacity 15,127.35
FY23 CWF - WIC 63,392.63
FY23 Soil Health-Cost Share 6,940.00
FY23 State Cost Share 12,320.80
FY23 SWCD Aid 48,991.70
FY24 Buffer Law Implementation 20,000.00
FY24 BWSR Soil Health Staffing 112,700.00
FY24 Conservation Contracts 16,268.85
FY24 Easement Delivery 1,118.33
FY24 LWM 7,965.09

Page 1



12:00 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

07/09/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2024
Jun 30, 24

FY24 WCA 8,312.64

FY25 Conservation Contracts 18,190.00

FY25 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00

FY25 LWM 19,354.00

FY25 WCA 16,543.00
Total Deferred Revenue 398,158.86
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,192.99
25500 - Sales Tax Payable 648.54
Total Other Current Liabilities 401,582.25
Total Current Liabilities 411,701.73
Total Liabilities 411,701.73

Equity

Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,934.30
Investment in Capital Assets 16,086.32
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 - Owners Equity 172,895.23
Net Income -53,269.71
Total Equity 216,239.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 627,940.86

Page 2



Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

Profit & Loss
June 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales
Roller Crimper Rental

Total Charges for Services

Intergovernmental Revenues
County
County Regular Allocation

Total County

State
FY22-23 SDW - Phase 2
MAWQCP
Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring Ne

Total State
Total Intergovernmental Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
District Operations
Other Services and Charges

Building Rent

Conferences and Conventions

Donations

Education and Information

Employee Education and Training

Employee Mileage

Fees and Dues

Internet Expense

Vehicle Expenses
Chevrolet Silverado Vehicle Exp
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense

Total Vehicle Expenses
Total Other Services and Charges

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent
Employer HSA contributions
Employer Life and Health
66000 - Payroll Expenses
Employer Life and Health - Other

Total Employer Life and Health

Employer Share FICA
Employer Share Medicare
Employer Share PERA

Worker's Comp Insurance
Total Personnel Services

Supplies
Office Supplies

Total Supplies
Total District Operations

Project Expenditures

Jun 24

35.00
100.00

135.00

63,400.11

63,400.11

0.00
10,737.62
0.00

10,737.62

74,137.73

74,272.73

74,272.73

920.43
201.74
470.50
386.39
176.88
466.32
275.00

91.81

2,059.36
46.17

2,105.53

5,094.60

19,759.28
750.00

17,882.21
27.50

17,909.71

1,841.02
430.58
2,224.98

-879.00

42,036.57

119.74

119.74

47,250.91

Page 1



12:01 PM

07/09/24
Cash Basis

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

Profit & Loss
June 2024

Federal
319 Focus Small Wtrshd-W.Indian

Total Federal

State
FY20 Gorman Creek Restoration
FY22-23 SDW - Phase 2
FY23 Capacity
FY23 SE Landscape - MN DNR
FY24-FY25 DNR Forestry
FY24 TNC - Prairie Strips
MAWQCP Administration

Total State

Total Project Expenditures

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's

Total Interest Income

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jun 24
93.71
93.71
358.65
476.00
1,754.26
1,490.42
2,250.00
19.60
10,737.62
17,086.55
17,180.26
64,431.17
9,841.56
1,021.49
1,021.49
1,021.49
1,021.49
10,863.05

Page 2



Red=Mileage

Blue=Billable time Charges

Orange=Adjustment of program to reduce
County Funds

Green=Adjustment of Negative Programs with no

Cash

Balance of all cash on hand checking, savings, and investments.

Date Doctt / Details Receipts Disbursements Balance

<
S
N
S

Beginning Balance $463,750.57

$463,750.57

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS $463,750.57

Sales Tax Liability $463,750.57

CD Cashed $463,750.57

REVENUE ACCOUNTS $463,750.57

Intergov. Rev. -

County/Local/Private 63,400.11 $527,150.68

Intergov. Rev. - State 123,437.62 $650,588.30

Intergov. Rev. -Federal $650,588.30

Charges for Goods & Services $300.00 $650,888.30

Interest - CD's $650,888.30

Interest - Money Market $1,021.49 $651,909.79

Other $879.00 $652,788.79

EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS $652,788.79

Personnel Services ‘ $42,915.57 $609,873.22

District Operations ‘ 5,289.52 $604,583.70

Supplies $2.07 $604,581.63

Mileage $604,581.63

Project Expense-Local/Private Partners $19.60 $604,562.03

Project Expense-State 16,989.61 $587,572.42

Project Expense-Federal $93.71 $587,478.71

Distribute Hours Worked $587,478.71

6/30/2024 Ending Balance $189,038.22 $65,310.08 $587,478.71




District Funds

Funds come primarily from fees for services, and tree sales.

Petty Cash

Receipts

Disbursements

Balance

Receipts

Disbursements

Balance

$317,879.07

$0.00

$17.29

$116.05

$300.00

$1,021.49
$879.00

$50,307.51

$42,915.57
5,289.52

$48,205.09

$317,879.07
$317,879.07
$317,879.07
$317,879.07
$317,879.07

$381,279.18
$381,279.18
$381,279.18
$381,579.18
$381,579.18
$382,600.67
$383,479.67
$383,479.67
$340,564.10
$335,274.58
$335,274.58
$335,274.58
$335,274.58
$335,274.58
$335,274.58

$319,981.49

$0.00

$2.07

$2.07

$113.98




2024 County Funds 2023 SWCD Aid FY2024 Conservation Delivery
County allocation received in June and December Included
LWM Levy and WCA match amounts: Total 2023 allocation State Aid (Will be replacing Capacity going forward). P24-0211 $19,619 grant period 11/14/2023 to 12/31/2025
$125,500.
Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 $18,228.58 (573,360.78) $0.00 $10,738.31 $38,253.39 $0.00 S0.00 (518,228.58)
$63,400.11
$18,108.24 $10,179.18 $18,108.24 $18,108.24
$63,400.11 $18,108.24 (528,068.91) $0.00 $10,179.18 $28,074.21 | $18,108.24 $0.00 (518,228.58)




FY2025 Conservation Delivery Easement Delivery FY 2022 State Cost Share
P25-0082 $19,619 grant period 11/14/2023 to 12/31/2025 |  Districts receive $50/easement annually. Total $1650 | 22> 4% $15'40112g/r331n/t22§2°d SRR
Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 $0.00 $19,619.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,118.33 $0.00 S0.00 $2,116.00
$0.00 $0.00 $19,619.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $1,118.33 | $0.00 $0.00 $2,116.00




FY 2023 State Cost Share FY 2024 Conservation Contracts FY 2025 Conservation Contracts
P23-5831, $15,401 grant period 11/19/2021 to P24-0301 $19,619 grant period 11/14/2023 to P25-0172 $19,619 grant period 11/14/2023 to
12/31/2024 12/31/2025 12/31/2025
Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
S0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 $0.00 $315.15 $15,953.70 $0.00 $0.00 $18,190.00
$0.00 $0.00 $12,320.80 | $0.00 $0.00 $15,953.70 | $0.00 $0.00 $18,190.00




2022 SWCD Local Capacity Services 2023 SWCD Local Capacity Services FY24 LWM (NRBG)
FY2022 $119,699 P22-6251 Grant Period 11/19/2021 to FY2022 $124,566 P23-2522 Grant Period 01/26/2023 to .
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2025 P24-0390 $19,354 grant period 10/18/23 to 12/31/2027
Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 $0.00 $6,741.52 $0.00 $2,441.05 $12,686.30 S0.00 $3,673.70 $4,291.39
1754.26
$205.16 $3,090.23
$0.00 $0.00 $6,741.52 | $0.00 $1,959.42 $10,726.88 $0.00 $3,090.23 $1,201.16




FY24 Wetland Conservation (NRBG) FY25 LWM (NRBG) FY25 Wetland Conservation (NRBG)

P24-0477 $19,354 grant period 10/18/23 to 12/31/2027 | P25-0259 $19,354 grant period 10/18/23 to 12/31/2027 | P25-0346 $19,354 grant period 10/18/23 to 12/31/2027

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
S0.00 $2,460.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$554.86

s000 sssas [S5p0609|  soo0  sooo smomsaos] oo s0.00 [StE54500]




Volunteer Nitrate Monitoring

Bill quarterly for work done - administered by Olmsted SWCD

FY2023 Buffer Initiative (BWSR)

FY2020 $17,000 P23-2612 Grant Period January 26, 2023
to December 31, 2025

FY2024 Buffer Initiative (BWSR)

FY2020 $17,000 P23-2612 Grant Period January 26, 2023
to December 31, 2025

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 $0.00 (5195.17) $0.00 $164.19 $2,293.76 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
$1,054.96
$0.00 $0.00 (5195.17) $0.00 $1,054.96 $1,238.80 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00




CREP/RIM

No funds unless we have easement in process

CRP

Payment per contract/inspection completed

Regional MAWQCP

Administer MAWQCP for Olmsted staff and expenses,
Wabasha staff and expenses, and area promo
participants. Reimbursable: Total grant $576,252.00

01/01/24 to 12/31/2025

Receipts | Disbursements Balance Receipts | Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 $168.58 ($834.93) $0.00 $266.45 ($266.45)|  $12,266.72 $12,936.18 ($3,343.01)
10,737.62
$10,737.62
$233.42 $251.97
$0.00 $233.42  ($1,068.35) $0.00 $0.00 (5266.45)| $10,737.62 $10,989.59 ($3,594.98)




2020 Gorman Creek

Fiscal agent for stream restoration (DNR): Reimbursable

through DNR

2020 Whitewater Cover Crop Protection

Managed by Whitewater JPB (we have sub-

agreement)

West Indian Creek 319

319 MPCA grant begin January 2022 reimburseable

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts | Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$4,244.49 $1,442.87 $0.00 (5719.46) $0.00 (54,837.29)
$281.40
$93.71
$3,046.60 $4,091.63
$0.00 (51,885.13) $0.00 (5719.46) $0.00 (59,022.63)




2022 WAGZ

Implementation funds reimbursable through Goodhue
SWCD (fiscal agent)

2024 WAGZ

Implementation funds reimbursable through Goodhue
SWCD (fiscal agent)

2022-23 AIG (Safe DW Wabasha)

MDH grant Administer for WAGZ planning area
partners. Total grant $50,000

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 ($2,228.91) $0.00 ($666.64)]  $10,971.09 ($1,568.19)
$476.00
$3,179.54 $597.10
$0.00 (52,228.91) $0.00 (53,846.18) $0.00 (52,641.29)




National Wild Turkey Federation

Outreach funds fiscal agent

2023 West Indian Creek Watershed Restoration

C23-3363 CWF Competitive Award $178,725 grant
period 02/03/2023 to 12/31/2025

FEMA Scoping Project-Lower Zumbro

Billable to DNR

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$5,000.00 S0.00 $0.00 $62,005.65 $0.00 (51,714.32)
$850.47 $225.71
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,155.18 $0.00 (51,940.03)




2023 Soil Health Cost Share

P23-2743 Grant expiration 12/31/2024

2023 Zumbro SWAG

water sampling - MPCA grant managed by Olmsted

BWSR Feedlot Grant

TSA grant for small feedlots.

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$834.24 $6,940.00 $0.00 (51,330.12) $0.00 (5138.90)
$1,186.16
$0.00 $6,940.00 $0.00 (52,516.28) $0.00 (5138.90)




SE Lancscape Committee

Fiscal agent for coordination assistance and operating
funds + admin for SWCD Total of $10,000 ($S1000 to
SWCD and $9000 to SE Landscape Committee (S5000 for
TTT work and $4000 for Operating Expenses)

DNR PFM Grant

Reimbursable Jen's time + admin for SWCD

WinlLac

Watershed based funding - Root River SWCD is fiscal

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$2,275.47 ($2,670.83) $0.00 ($5,937.83) $1,635.82 ($861.39)
$1,490.33 $2,250.00
$43.22 $105.72 $427.93
$0.00 (54,204.38) $0.00 (58,293.55) $0.00 (51,289.32)




WinLac WRAPS

Fiscal (sub-agreements with Winona, Olmsted, Root
River). Chloride monitoring

DW Protection in Karst-Fillmore

Sub-Agreement with Fillmore (reimburseable) funds for
well-sealing, pre-plant N and side dress N incentives

TNC Prairie STRIPS

TNC $10,000 to promote CCRP Prairie STRIPS $8500
contract with Ron Meiners; $1500 admin

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 ($518.64) $0.00 ($220.45) $0.00 ($64.83)
$19.60
$259.32 $172.90 $242.70
$0.00 (5777.96) $0.00 (5393.35) $0.00 (5327.13)




DNR Walk-In Access

Payment per enrollment if we have any

FY24 Soil Health Staffing

Receipts Disbursements Balance Receipts Disbursements Balance
$0.00 ($259.32) $0.00
$112,700.00
$0.00 (5259.32)[ $112,700.00 $112,700.00




2:19 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District

Jul 25, 24

07124124 Monthly Bills Listing
Cash Basis July 25, 2024
Date Num Name Memo Account Pald Amount
07/25/2024 EFT VSP Vision Care w\. siom Lhsuye srr\ b:r_mwo H\SMV Lr WNB Financial -74.31
07/25/2024 12093 Auditor/Treasurer of Wabasha County Hea Hh, Do S;_.n.r Life, Lt WNB Financial -9,039.92
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12094 Anthony J. Wolf mom2<>mm.<<o.8 Grade Stabllization & s..ma:emq [ -5,790.18
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12095 ChetRoss 2nd Qtr -Apr-June Supv Mileage | -80.40
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12096 Dag Knudsen-b 2nd Qtr 2024 mileage | -37.52
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2024 12097 Fillmore Soil and Water Conservation Dist 2nd Qtr MAWQCP expenses | -717.40
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12098 Fresborn County SWCD 2nd Qtr MAWQCP - Senja Vikiora | -336.94
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12099 HBC Internet 07/02 - 08/01/2024 | -91.81
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12100 Jennifer Wahls-C DNAR Win=d soesty T T T/es R, SEu _ -6,773.33
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12101 Katelyn Abts-b Pralrie Plants & Habitat Mgmt Training | -44.,88
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12102 Kimo's Pumping & Portable Toilets Rent 2 Portable Toilets for 8-1 Greden Farm | -251.00
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12103 Margaret Deming 2022WAGZ-WC005 Final for 410 Grade Stabilization Structure | -2,029.30
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12104 Matthew Kempinger-c Lunch - Tech Meeting in Owatonna WNB Financial -14.59
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12105 Mitte! Schule, Inc. August 2024 Rent 1/2 old rate+1/2 new rate WNB Financial -1,285.00
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12106 Cimsted County Public Works 03 _A_.iag1 .._uum MAWQCP, Salary, Benefit Expenses -11,962.68
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12107  Olmsted SWCD Q¥ MAwWg Cp WNB Financial -4,659.78
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12108 Rice- SWCD mna Qtr MAWQCP Staff support WNB Financial -47.04
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12100 Ruth M. Pruter Revacable Intervivos Trust Well Decom _mmu ning DWS THa m WNB Financial -2,000.00
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12110 SE SWCD Technical Support JPB 54+ 2nd ( r 3...,.;5@&4& A miu) aer WNB Financial -8,903.27
Bill Pmt -Check 07/26/2024 12111 Seth Tentis S+owy?| 39; 340.00, Milsage- 18 .7¢ WNB Financial -398.76
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12112 Sharleen Klennert-b 2nd Qtr 2024 Supv Mileage WNB Financial -06.48
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12113 Terri Peters (Expenses} July Mileage for mestings/events WNB Financial -184.25
Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12114 University of Wisconsin-River Falls QOct 1-May 31, 2024 - 49% Indirect Costs WNB Financial -6,037.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/25/2024 12116 Wabasha County Highway Department June gas for Hyundai and Silverado WNB Financial -122.30
-62,068.68

Page 1



NRCS WABASHA FIELD OFFICE REPORT

7/25/2024
Christina Taylor Soil Conservationist

CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program)

e 14 FY24 CSP classic applications submitted 5 were cancelled, 3 were deferred, 1
was eligible but not pre-approved, leaving 6 applications that were pre-approved

e 3 are currently in Approved status potentially worth approximately $242,000

e 3 have been obligated and are now contracts worth approximately $63,000

e 2 of the obligated contracts are IRA funded ($43,000)

e Contract obligation deadline August 30, 2024

EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentive Program)

e FY24 Obligation deadline was June 28, 2024

e 15 Applications are in pending status for FY 25

e 11 Active contracts

e FY 25 Sign Up 1 deadline is September 6, 2024

CPP-EQIP (Regional Conservation Partnership Program- EQIP)
e no applications submitted.
RCPP18 (Regional Conservation Partnership Program)
No changes this month
Land Management Fund through MAWQCP sign up is applicable in this county.

e 1 Active contract
e Sign up deadline Dec 15th
e Ranking deadline January 19

CRP (Conservation Reserve Program)
No changes this month

e 48 FY26 expiring reviews
e 16-20 reviews for a PIP, practice incentive payment,
e Potentially 10 establishment reviews.



Monthly Report — July 2024

Jenna Rasmusson

Programs

Cover Crops - Provided technical assistance for cover crop planning. Contacting operators
from last year for reenrollment.

Lysimeters — Collected samples at both locations. Lots of rainwater to be collecting!
Buffer Law — Continued monitoring and field checks. Provided technical assistance and
solutions to meet compliance.

Karst Drinking Water Protection — Reviewed maps and fertilizer application rates.

West Indian Creek — Regular team meetings. Working on ideas for outreach event.
Equipment Rental Program — Answered questions and connected producers to resources
on the equipment available and strategies for use. Scheduled rentals for late summer/fall.
Delivered drill for cover crop in Winona.

CRP - Wrote one CRP plan for

Education and Outreach

Design and writing SWCD newsletter.
Social media posts on upcoming field days.
Attended Wabasha County Breakfast on the Farm in at Ruth and Jeff Lee’s farm. Conducted
a soil health demonstration.
Attended Wabasha County Fair and conducted a soil health demonstration.
Planning for soil health event in the Whitewater with Olmsted and Winona. Save the Date -
August 1%, 2024. Registration is live at: https://olmsted-soil-health-program-gis-
olmsted.hub.arcgis.com/pages/events

o Ifinterested | can register you! Call 651-560-2051 or stop by

ﬂl"

Other/Trainin

Attended SE Area Technical Meeting in Owatonna.


https://olmsted-soil-health-program-gis-olmsted.hub.arcgis.com/pages/events
https://olmsted-soil-health-program-gis-olmsted.hub.arcgis.com/pages/events

\v' | & _ Plecﬁﬁ@‘sfora

| 'CONSERVATION FIELD DAY:

CREATING A SOIL

FIEALT/H\LEGACY

THE LARRY ‘& ROSS |GREDEN
// | i"“’FAMILY FARM s

|,a'i||‘.

16764 County Rd 114 Altura, MN 55910
*FIELD DAY IS NOT AT THE MAIN DAIRY FARM*

THURSDAY, AUGUST 1ST
10:00am - 2:30pm

« FREE RIBEYE SANDWICH +« COVER CROPS
« FARM TOUR « NATIVE PRAIRIE
e« VERTICAL TILLAGE DEMO +« NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT

This is a unique opportunity to connect with
other farmers, share your experiences and learn
from others, and see practical applications of
soil health practices in action. Whether you're
just starting out on creating your soil health
legacy, or have years of experience, we hope
you will join us for this solutions focused event!

TN Py
\ Y

PEEVRE

g,

-y - P F
E..I‘#E Please RSVP online by scanning LARRY. -ROSS 4

S the QR code, or by visiting:
o :  https://arcg.is/05uqSq
[=] sF=A

m OLMSTED
USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service . == Winona

ZSB U5 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE County

AND FAMILY

ASHA
COU'NTY
\ SWCD



Katelyn Abts - July Board Report

Programs
Water Alliance of the Greater Zumbro

e 1 Forest Stewardship Plan contract
RIM

e Worked on RIM application packages for 2 landowners
¢ 1RIMinspection

Olmstead 2024 Tap IN
e Gave out test kits based on landowner eligibility for program
2024 Private Well Mitigation for SE MN (MDA)

e Sentout notification emails to landowners on the timeline to receive RO system
installs in Wabasha County

2024 Conservation Contracts

e 1 contract for brush management
e 1 planned contract for brush management

Conservation Reserve Program (NRCS Assistance)
e 1 CRP plan written

West Indian Creek Monitoring
e Gathered water samples from lysimeters

Training

Seeding Cohort Meeting

Other

Wabasha County Fair

e Woody Invasive Species presentation



Docusign Envelope ID: 64DA4FF8-7097-44B0-ABBD-39D77E5CC360

Amendment# 1 for Grant Contract Agreement# 244636

Total Grant Agreement

Grant Agreement Start Date: March 11, 2024 Amount: $192,500.00
Original Grant Agreement Original Grant Agreement
Expiration Date: June 30, 2025 Amount: $105,000.00

Current Grant Agreement .
Expiration Date: June 30, 2025 Previous Amendment(s) Total:  $NA

Requested Grant Agreement
Expiration Date: June 30, 2026 This Amendment: $87,500.00

This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Department of
Natural Resources, Division of Forestry, 500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155 ("STATE") and Wabasha
Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), 611 Broadway Ave. #10, Wabasha MN 55981. ("GRANTEE")

Recitals
1. The State has a grant contract agreement with the Grantee identified as 244636 (” Original Grant Contract”) to provide
coordination of local forestry team in southeast Minnesota.
2. This grant is being amended to add more time and more funds to lengthen the project.
3. The State and the Grantee are willing to amend the Original Grant Contract Agreement as stated below.

Grant Contract Agreement Amendment

In this Amendment, changes to pre-existing Agreement language will use strike-threugh for deletions and underlining for
insertions.

REVISION 1. Clause 1. “Term of Grant Contract Agreement” is amended as follows:

1.1 Effective date:
March 8, 2024, Per Minn. Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5, the Grantee must not begin work until this grant
contract agreement is fully executed and the State's Authorized Representative has notified the Grantee
that work may commence. Per Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to the Grantee
until this grant contract agreement is fully executed.

1.2 Expiration date:
Funre 30,2025 June 30, 2026, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs
first.

1.3 Survival of Terms.
The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant contract agreement: 8.
Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; 12. Publicity and
Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15 Data Disclosure.

REVISION 2. Clause 2. “Grantee’s Duties” is amended as follows:

The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will:

Comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn.Stat.§16B.97,

Subd. 4 (a) (1).

See exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this grant contract agreement. Exhibit A has been amended
and attached and incorporated into this grant amendment.

Revised and updated June 2020


https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98

Docusign Envelope ID: 64DA4FF8-7097-44B0-ABBD-39D77E5CC360

REVISION 3. Clause 4. “Consideration and Payment” is amended as follows:

4.1 Consideration.

The State will pay for all services performed by the Grantee under this grant contract agreement as follows:

(a) Compensation

The Grantee will be paid One-Hundred Eive Thousand DeHars($105;000-00) One Hundred Ninety Two Thousand
and Five Hundred Dollars ($192.,500.00) according to the breakdown of costs contained in Exhibit A, which is
attached and incorporated into this grant contract agreement.

(b) Travel Expenses

Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred by the Grantee as a result of
this grant contract agreement will not exceed $0.00, provided that the Grantee will be reimbursed for travel and
subsistence expenses in the same manner and in no greater amount than provided in the current "Commissioner’s
Plan” promulgated by the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB). The Grantee will not be
reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota unless it has received the State’s prior
written approval for out of state travel. Minnesota will be considered the home state for determining whether travel
is out of state.

(c) Total Obligation.

The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant contract

agreement will not exceed One Hundred Five Thousand DeHars($105;000-00) One Hundred Ninety Two Thousand
and Five Hundred Dollars ($192.500.00)

The Original Grant Contract and any previous amendments are incorporated into this amendment by reference. Except as
amended herein, the terms and conditions of the Original Grant Contract and all previous amendments remain in full force
and effect.

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as

required B déhedigy: 16A.15

. DNorna Edelman
Signed:
\——20ACA438FB60474... 3. STATE AGENCY
Jul Yy 24 y 2024 DocuSigned by:

Date:
By:| fudinw ) frunds

SWIFT Contract/PO No(s). 244636 / 3-248711 6BOAODF5512E459... oL
Title: Deputy Director, Di1vision of Forestry

2. GRANTEE Date: July 24, 2024

The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the grant
contract on behalf of the Grantee as required by applicable articles, bylaws,

resolytiong arsigAinaces-

By: TU’V\ PMLU/‘S

L82'IC273FB7D44A5...
Title: District Manager

Date: JUly 24, 2024

Distribution:
Agency
Grantee
State’s Authorized Representative

Revised and updated June 2020



Docusign Envelope ID: 64DA4FF8-7097-44B0-ABBD-39D77E5CC360

Exhibit A
Contractor’s Responsibilities
WinLac 1W1P Forestry Implementation — FY 2024 and 2025 2026

Purpose

This work will be the coordination of private forest management (PFM) and conservation service delivery
in Winona-LaCrescent watersheds. This work is to be done in collaboration with the implementation of
the Winona-LaCrescent One Watershed One Plan (WinLac 1W1P), DNR Forestry, US Forest Service and
NRCS programs. This work will be developed in a holistic manner with the whole farm/forest
conservation plan concept and conservation work being done in conjunction with agriculture, water
quality, and fish and wildlife habitat initiatives. The project will developed during fiscal years 2024 and
2025, ending on June 30, 2625 2026.

Scope of Work:

Project 1: Local Technical Forestry Team (LFT) $35,600 (40%)

e LFT Organization. Convene the team (DNR CFM foresters, SWCD staff, consulting foresters,
loggers, vendors, NGOs, landowner organization representatives) on a regular basis to coordinate the
delivery of forest management services to private landowners that concurrently supports the
implementation of the WinLac 1W1P. Develop and maintain LFT member contact information.
Prepare agendas and brief meeting summaries. Clarify roles and responsibilities of services listed in
the PFM Implementation Toolbox in delivering conservation services to landowners.

e LFT Meetings. Coordinate team meetings and service delivery work with DNR PFM, BWSR,
MPCA, SWCDs, consulting foresters, NRCS, NGO and other local partners.

e Tracking. Develop landowner contact forms to be used by members and coordinated through the
LFT that documents outcomes of the interactions

e Prioritization. Prioritize subwatersheds identified in the Landscape Stewardship Plan (LSP) to focus
outreach and conservation activities. Utilize existing frameworks through the LSPs, Riparian,
Adjacency, Quality (RAQ) scoring to address 1W 1P approach of Prioritized, Targeted and
Measurable (PTM).

e State and Federal Funding. Promote and support the securing of state and federal funding for private
forest management. Work with 1W1P to integrate forestry projects and funding from multiple
sources including the Clean Water — Watershed Based Implementation Funds (WBIF) and the DNR
Private Forest Management (PFM Program) such as cost share to leverage federal funding.

e Assist LFT development. Root, Cannon and Zumbro 1W 1P watersheds.

Project 2: PTM Based Landowner Outreach, Education and Conservation $16,800 20%)

e Overall Outreach Strategy. Develop a landowner outreach strategy that includes surveys, mailings,
phone calls, site visits for small group campaigns (~20 people) using RAQ & PTM methods and
approaches developed by the US Forest Service in the Tools for Engaging Landowners Effectively
(TELE) program. The strategy will lay out a 3-year program for outreach and education.

e Landowner Education. Coordinate and implement general outreach to landowners including events
like annual Wabasha Forestry Committee’s Forestry Day, field tours, brochures, etc.

Project 3: PFM Coordination / Technical Assistance $25;200 $87.700 30%)

e Technical Assistance. Coordinate the delivery of private forest management services to specific
landowners with priority parcels within the watershed with the LFT members on an ongoing basis.

e PFM Data Management. Collect and organize results from the landowner outreach campaigns as well
as specific landowner interests and requests for service using the eight categories in the PFM
Implementation Toolbox.




Docusign Envelope ID: 64DA4FF8-7097-44B0-ABBD-39D77E5CC360

Project 4: Stewardship Planning

Forestry Programs Inventory. Develop and maintain information about cost share and land protection
programs for private forest management in the SE region.

Existing Work Force. Convene a workshop for forest stewardship plan writer working in the region.
Develop and convene the workshop with DNR Forestry, MFA and BWSR staff.

Expanded Workforce. Support efforts by DNR Forestry to grow the PFM workforce including plan
writers, loggers, vendors, tree planters, timber buyers, and forest products market interests.

Service Provider Directory. Work with DNR, MFA and BWSR staff to update the PFM Service
Provider Directory.

$16,250

Closely work with LFT Coordinator, DNR CFM Foresters and Private consultant foresters.
Contract with private forest consultants to provide woodland stewardship plans to interested private
landowners.

Up to 8 plans/plan writer. Any plans beyond that would need approval from DNR CFM and LFT

prior to writing additional plans.

Remit payments to Contractors

Project 4 5: PFM Accomplishment Reports. $8,400 A0%)

Accomplishment Reports. Develop accomplishment report formats that will document annual
accomplishments made towards the goals in the Winona-LaCrescent watersheds. Use the PFM
Implementation Toolbox as a framework in which to organize and report private forest management
results on an annual basis. Periodically gather PFM related accomplishments from service providers
in each watershed. Assist partners in reporting accomplishments. Provide the information to the
WinLac 1W1P, Southeast Landscape Committee and DNR Forestry for inclusion into
accomplishment reports.

Project Brochures. Develop a brochure that summarizes the forestry and related natural resource
accomplishments implemented in each watershed. Support the enhanced sharing of information on
forest management activities and landowner interests by local project partners to be included in the
brochure. Recognize accomplishments made by the local team of service providers.

Deliverables by Coordinator:

Local Forestry Technical Team (LFT) organizing documents and meetings.

Overall landowner outreach strategy

Landowner education and outreach materials and products.

PFM data.

List of hand-off projects, type, acres and # of completed or contracted

List and map of stewardship plans prepared

List and map of cost share projects and timber harvests.

List and map of forestland protection efforts (2c, SFIA, conservation easements and fee title
acquisitions).

Deliverables by the State:

State agency coordination.

Formats for project accomplishment reporting and project reports.

TELE tools and guidance documents.

PTM based PFM data — RAQ scoring, forest stewardship plans, cost share, SFIA, 2¢, and
conservation easements.

Comments / feedback on the team meetings, outreach strategy and other draft documents.



Docusign Envelope ID: 64DA4FF8-7097-44B0-ABBD-39D77E5CC360

Budget:

Project 1: Local Technical Forestry Team (LFT)—40% § 35,600
Project 2: PTM Based Landowner Outreach, Education and Conservation —26% $ 16,800
Project 3: PFM Coordination / Technical Assistance —30%>) $ 25,200 § 87.700
Project 4: Stewardship Planning $ 16,250
Project 4 5: PFM Accomplishment Reports —16%) $ 8,400
Project support, expenses (bulk mailings, events, projects) $ 14,000
Administration — fiscal support $5600 § 13.750

Total $105;000 $192,500



Docusign Envelope ID: 64DA4FF8-7097-44B0-ABBD-39D77E5CC360

Additional Terms:

Contractor and the State agree to the following:

e This money is to fund a Coordinator to develop the LFTs in the WinLac 1W1P and extend to the
Zumbro 1W1P, work with partners and leverage resources (fiscal and personnel) for comprehensive,
coordinated conservation service delivery.

e Contractor will provide the DNR with a digital copy of all documents prepared for this contract using
Microsoft (MS Word, Publisher, Access, Excel, etc.) and ESRI products.



SUE
Monthly Report

Quarterly Invoicing

Quarterly Payroll Returns

16 Personalities Quiz

Payroll for Supervisors

Jen Wahls Contract for Services — Grant Tracker Spreadsheets
Contracts to Pay -Tracker Spreadsheet

Correspondence with Auditor

Normal Monthly Duties:

Payroll and taxes & liabilities reporting/paying
Bank Reconciliations

District Financial Statements

Checks & Deposits Report

Board Minutes

Contact papers for Meeting Public Notice
Agenda

Board Packet

A/P checks — Payment of monthly bills



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

Organization: Cantract Number: Qiher.skata pr Amendment O Canceled |
non-state funds?
D VES {Board Meeting Date(s): Board Meeting Date(s):
Wabasha SWCD 20128WAGZ-WC-07 NO
*1f contract amended, attach amendment form(s) to this contract.
Applicant
Land Occupler Name Address City/State Zip code
Gary Timm 30387 590th St Millville, MN 55957
* If 2 group contract, this must be filed and signed by the group spol on 2s deslg d in the group ag t and the group agreement attached to this farm,
Conservation Practice Location
Townshlp Name: Tewnship No: Range No.: Sectlon No. 1/4,1/4
Oakwood Twp 109 12 7 NE, S

Contract Information
I {we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on

the second page of this contract. It is understood that:
1. The land occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 0 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the conservation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2. Should the land occupier fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupier is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the failure was
caused by reasons beyond the land occupier’s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

provide equivalent protection of the soil and water resources,
3. Irttle to this land 1s transterred tQ another party betore expiration ot the atorementioned lite, It shall be the responsikiiity ot the

landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.
4, Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of the:

Plan must be prepared by a Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Certified Plan Writer and
i i DNR
5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be approved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a

condition to increase the cost-share payments.
6. This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual

agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 12/31/24, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.
7. Reimbursement requests must be supported by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures
The land occupier's signature indicates agreement to:

1. Grant the organization's representative(s) access to the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.
2. Obtain all permits required in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of

the practice.
3. Be responsible for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an

operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider,
4. Not accept any other state or federal funds for this practice.




L

Date

— / I
/221 i /W W

Date LanddWner, If diffarent from applicant

Address, if different from applicant infermaticn:

Conservation Practice
The primary practice for which cost-share is requested is

Eligible Component Standard & Name E’otal Project Cost Estimate

Woodland Stewardship Plan

Engineered Practice: Oves [Owno

<
Eccloglcal Practlce: YES [JNO $500.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate

1 have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

Date

[Technical Assistance Provider

- Digitally signed by Mark Miller
M d rk M I l Ier Date: 2024.07.08 11:53:28 -05'00'

Amount Authorized far Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed a rate of:  500/Plan

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$500.00 WAGZ (watershed based funding) 2024
Date Authorized Signature [Total Amaunt Autharized
$500.00




List of foresters who are participating in the DNR SE Watersheds Private Forest
Management Implementation Program. Contract agreements have been signed

Kanati Land Management - Chris Nelson
Kanati Land Management - Craig Connelly
Beth Reusch

Zach Reusch

Liam Krause

Landscape Connections LLC - Jennifer Wahls
Donald (Jim) Edgar

Timber Cat Forestry LLC - Andrew Beebe
Mitch Gilbert

Zumbro Valley Forestry - Brad Gatzlaff
Chimney Rock Forestry LLC - Johnny Micheel
Jaden Bjorkland

Jacob Friemel

Kevin O'Brien



FLAT RATE BASED CONSERVATION PRACTICE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT
General Information

T iy Gty et Murmrr .:'::" Arremet || Concaled ||
O vis d Mareting Datefif: Whrwting Dateis)
Wabasha SWCD 24-CC3 =1 NO

"H contract sreended, Sitarh seremdement farmds) to this contract

Applicant

Dicuphey arna code
Gerald Vandewalker ‘53940 415th Ave | Mazeppa, MN r. 55956

* o o prouap Comtrac, 11 FuT e flrd ang pigrend By Chet Brou Messlperian ai drVLAURES 1 1N GO TR T i L (U aETee Tt ST T o

Conservation Practice Location

[T cxmersthags Marvier: Tonarndg e Farpe be.: St i, 1fa, 004
Mazeppa Twp 109 14 21 ‘ NE, SW

Contract Information
I [we), the undersigned, do hereby request cost share assistance to help defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed on

the second page of this contract. I is understood Lhal:
1. Theland occupier is responsible for full establishment, operation, and maintenance of all practices and upland treatment criteria

applied under this program to ensure that the conservation objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a
minimum of 1 years, is achieved. The specific operation and maintenance requirements for the consernvation practice listed are

described in the operation and maintenance plan prepared for this contract by the technical assistance provider.

2.  Should the land occupicr fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the land occupicer is liable to the State of Minnesota
for the amount up to 150% of the amount of linancial assistance received to install and establish the practice unless the faiture was
caused by reasons b-r.rund the land of.wr.rier‘s control, or if conservation practices are applied at the land occupier’s expense that

E’““#‘i. '5.'3 his rm :mgnhﬁ T3] an nﬁm nerpcfe expiration of the atorementioned hte, it shail be the responsibiity of the
landowner who signed this contract to advise the new owner that this contract is in force and to notify other parties to the contract of
the transfer.

4. Practice(s) must be planned and installed in accordance with technical standards and specifications of 1the:

h Management

5. Increases in the practice units or cost must be appraved by the organization board through amendment of this contract as a

condition to increase the cost share payments.
6.  This contract, when approved by the organization board or council, will remain in effect unless canceled or amended by mutual

agreement, except where installations of practices covered by this contract have not been installed by 12/31/24, this contract will be
automatically terminated on that date.
7. Reimbursement requests must be supponted by a completed voucher.

Applicant Signatures

The land occuper’s signalure indicates agreement Lo

1.  Grani the orgamzation's representativels) access Lo the parcel where the conservation practice will be located.

2. Obtain all permuts requered in conjunction with the installation and establishment of the practice prior to starting construction of

the practce.
3. Be responuble for the operation and maintenance of conservation practices applied under this program in accordance with an

operation and maintenance plan prepared by the technical assistance provider.
4. Mot accept any other state or federal funds for this pracuce.



l_._J_SDA g::::ftns-l::r:fﬁf 314 Brush Management
|

Agriculture

Implementation Requirements

Project or
Producer: Gerald Vandewalker Contract: 24-CC-3
Location: Mazeppa 21 County: Wabasha
Farm Name: 737 Tract Number: 715

This practice applies to all lands
except active cropland where
removal, reduction, or
manipulation of woody (non-
herbaceous or succulent) plants
is desired.

F

Photo by USDA-NRCS

Photo by Minnesota Department of Agriculture
Glossy Buckthorn-Rhamnus Japanese Barberry - Berberis
frangula thunbergii DC.

Photo by USDA-NRCS (WSl)
Gray Alder — Alnus incana (L.) Multiflora Rose — Rosa multiflora
Moench Thunb.

Gopher State One Call Utility Services 651-454-0002 or 800-252-1166

Practice Purpose (check all that apply)

[O] Create the desired plant community consistent with the ecological site or a desired state within the
site description.

Restore or release desired vegetative cover to protect soils, control erosion, reduce sediment, improve
water quality or enhance hydrology.

Maintain, modify, or enhance fish and wildlife habitat.
Improve forage accessibility, quality, and quantity for livestock and wildlife.
Manage fuel loads to achieve desired results.

Control pervasive plant species to a desired level of treatment that will ultimately contribute to creation
or maintenance of an ecological site description “steady state,” addressing the need for forage, wildlife
habitat and water quality.

Producer’s Goals and Objectives

Clear buckhorn and other woody invasive species to allow more sunlight to penetrate and prom
regeneration of native trees and bushes.

CO0E &

MN NRCS Page 1 of 5 May 2024

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Treatment Method(s) and Plan(s) (check all that appl

Site-specific requirements are listed below and are prepared in accordance with the Minnesota NRCS Field Office
Technical Guide.

[O] Plan map is attached [E] Soil map is attached
Biological Treatment Methods and Plans [E] Not Applicable
Field(s): Acres:

Target species:

Pretreatment density of target plants:

Posttreatment density of target plants:

Biological treatment references:

Release date, kind and number of biological agents,
insects, plants, diseases or grazing animals to be used:

Timing, frequency, duration and intensity of grazing or
browsing:

Planned % cover or % defoliation of target species:

Minimum grazing height of desirable forages:

Special mitigation, precautions or requirements:

[] See CPS 528 Prescribed Grazing Plan (if applicable)

MN NRCS Page 2 of 5 May 2024

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Chemical Treatment Methods and Plans [J Not Applicable

Field(s): Acres:5

. Buckthorn, Non-Native Honeysuckle, Amur maple
Target species:

Pretreatment density of target plants:50o4 to 80%

Posttreatment density of target plants:|ess than 15%

https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/invasives/terrestrialplants/woody/buckth

Chemical treatment references:ontr0|_htm|

Dates or plant growth stage for effective treatment: Fall 2024

Special mitigation, application techniques, timing Refer to product label and DNR website above.
consideration for safe and effective applications:

Follow all product label instructions:Yes

& WIN-PST or similar evaluation is attached and was discussed with landowner in formulating
alternatives. Summarize herbicide risks below.

Risks with listed chemicals is low. When performing foliar spray herbicide application mitigation

strategies should still be used including; avoid windy days, avoid application during or directly pf

rain event, and be careful to ensure spray only hits target species to avoid chemical drift onto sg

other plants as much as possible.

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans ] Not Applicable
(Producer is responsible for making sure all equipment is clean and free of invasive seed sources before treatment begins)

Field(s): Acres:5

~ Buckthorn, Non-native Honeysuckle, Amur maple
Target species:

Pretreatment density of target plants:50% to 80%

Posttreatment density of target plants:less than 15%

Types of equipment to be used (mowing, hand Equipment suitable cutting back woody invasive species
clearing, roller chopping, light disking, etc.): and pull by hand when needed.

) Fall 2024
Dates or plant growth stage for effective treatment:

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans (continues next page)

MN NRCS Page 3 of 5 May 2024

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Mechanical Treatment Methods and Plans (continued from previous page)

o ) ) ) Follow manufacturer's safety and operation guidelines for
Operating instructions (if applicable): equipment.

) Cut woody invasive species using egipment followed by he
Techniques and procedures to be followed: applied herbicide.

Thoroughly clear entire area of large buckthorn growth using mechanical equipment, hand cuttin
other appropriate methods. Try to avoid desirable vegetation (native shrubs, Oak and Black Wa
when possible. If areas are unreachable through mechanical means they should be addressed
cutting, or during follow-up treatment.

Operations and Maintenance

[C] Monitor growth of target species using monitoring report or equivalent.

[2] If chemicals are used, the operator will develop a safety plan for individuals exposed to them. This plan

includes the telephone numbers and addresses of emergency treatment centers and the phone number for
the nearest poison control center.

Mixing and loading setbacks from wells, intermittent streams and rivers, natural or impound ponds and
reservoirs follow label instructions.

Signage around treated fields and restricted entry intervals comply with label instructions, and/or Federal,
State, Tribal, and local laws.

Disposing of chemicals and chemical containers is done in accordance with label instructions, and/or
Federal, State, Tribal, and local laws.

Appropriate herbicide labels and Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) will be maintained. These can
be accessed on the internet: http://www.greenbook.net.

Application equipment will be calibrated according to recommendations before each seasonal use and
with each major chemical and site change.

Application equipment will be properly maintained, including replacing worn nozzle tips, cracked hoses,
and faulty gauges.

O B B O g O 0O

Maintain plant management and herbicide application records for at least 2 years and in accordance with
USDA Agricultural Marketing Service’s Pesticide Recordkeeping Program and State-specific
requirements.

MN NRCS Page 4 of 5 May 2024

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



314 - Brush Management
Implementation Requirements

Practice Specifications Approval and Completion Certification

Provided Practice Cost information

IE Site-specific cost estimate, or specifications for the producer to develop a cost estimate or obtain the
bid themselves.

Job Class Information (List Practice Job Class

| 314 ESIAA Fact Sheet ' | Job Class: I M |
Design Installation and Layout Approval

Designed By: Date: ' Designer’s Job Approval Authority:
Katelyn Abts 6/13/2024

Approved By: Date: Approver’s Job Approval Authority:
Jared Holm 7/10/2024 I

Record of Completion and Check Out Certification

Treated Acres Date Completed by Client Date Certified Approver’s Initials

ﬁ Additional documentation to support practice certification is in the Case File.

Certification Statement

| certify that implementation of this conservation practice is complete, meets criteria for the stated purpose(s),
and meets the NRCS conservation practice standard and specifications.

Printed Name: Date:

Title: Certifier's Job Approval Authority (JAA):
Signature:

Notes:

MN NRCS Page 5 of 5 May 2024

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.



https://efotg.sc.egov.usda.gov/references/public/MN/314_MN_OTH_Brush_Management-ESJAA_2024.pdf

719k el Unde s,
e th e Il

# df*errrd from applicyw wormeothos

Conservation Practice
The prioary prisctice for which cust-shane is reguested s Brush Management 314

Gpble Compones TLrcad & Name TTotad Project Cost sl =~ ace

Ilr‘nm-dnm Cyes Ono

Brush Management 314 } pracce vis [OJno $1,500.00

Technical Assessment and Cost Estimate
| have the appropriate technical expertise and have reviewed the site where the above-listed practice is to be installed
and find it is needed and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

re——— Digitally signed by JARED HOLM (Affillate)
r. ?!1‘]!2024 Jared Holm JARED HO LM (AfﬂllﬂtE) mgl:-ﬂ ::24?;:?:{1:%:55 -05'00" ¢

Amount Authorized for Financial Assistance
The organization board or council has authorized the following for financial assistance, total not to exceed arate of. 300/acre

Amount Program Name Fiscal Year
$1,500.00 Conservation Contract 2024
S Jrstanred sgnature Trows amoun suthorred
$1,500.00




6/12/2024

Gerald Vandewalker by: Katelyn.Abts
Project Areas

o g,

09100240700,

0910022500,

Legend 500 Feet

Gerald Vandewalker
s Parcels

Project Area




Soil Map—Wabasha County, Minnesota

44° 14'7"N s . 44° 14'7"N

SollfMaplinayAncEbelvallidiatdthiiskScalle®

44° 13'54"N
539760 539820

Map Scale: 1:2,690 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.
Meters
0 35 70 140 210
Feet
0 100 200 400 600
Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84  Edge tics: UTM Zone 15N WGS84

Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 6/13/2024
Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 1 of 3




Soil Map—Wabasha County, Minnesota

MAP LEGEND

Area of Interest (AOIl)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

- Soil Map Unit Lines
o Soil Map Unit Points
Special Point Features

(] Blowout

= Borrow Pit

-1 Clay Spot

Closed Depression

L

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot
Landfill

Lava Flow
Marsh or swamp
Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

OO0 HE~0

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

g

Saline Spot

+

Sandy Spot

C
.
o e

Severely Eroded Spot

s} Sinkhole
Iy Slide or Slip
Sodic Spot

= Spoil Area
& Stony Spot

i) Very Stony Spot

"~; Wet Spot
a Other
P Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation

- Rails
— Interstate Highways
US Routes
Major Roads
Local Roads
Background

Aerial Photography

MAP INFORMATION

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at
1:12,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL:
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area:
Survey Area Data:

Wabasha County, Minnesota
Version 20, Sep 9, 2023

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: Aug 17, 2020—Sep
2,2020

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

USDA  Natural Resources
== Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

6/13/2024
Page 2 of 3




WABASHA SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (SWCD)
2024 GUIDELINES ON USE OF SWCD AID PAYMENTS

Minn. Stat. § 477A.23, subd. 4(b)
(effective July 25, 2024)

State SWCD Aid payments will be used by the district board and staff to carry out the following duties
as outlined in Minn. Stat. § 103C.332, subd. 1:

(1) respond to and provide technical and financial assistance to landowners to maintain and
improve the quality, quantity, distribution, and sustainability of natural resources, including surface
water, groundwater, soil, and ecological resources;

(2) provide technical assistance in implementing the soil erosion law under
sections 103F.401 to 103F.48;

(3) arrange for employees to serve on technical evaluation panels to implement the wetland laws
as required under section 103G.2242;

(4) locally administer the reinvest in Minnesota reserve program under section 103F.515 and rules
adopted thereunder, using knowledge of local resources to manage each easement to maximize
environmental benefits;

(5) participate in administering the Wetland Conservation Act as provided under
sections 103G.221 to 103G.2375, either in an advisory capacity or as the designated local government
unit administering the program;

(6) participate in the local water management program under chapter 103B, either in an advisory
capacity or as the designated local government unit administering the program;

(7) participate, as appropriate, in the comprehensive watershed management planning program
under section 103B.801;

(8) participate in disaster response efforts as provided in chapter 12A;

(9) provide technical recommendations to the Department of Natural Resources on general
permit applications under section 103G.301;

(10) provide technical assistance and local administration of the agricultural water quality
certification program under sections 17.9891 to 17.993;

(11) provide technical assistance for the agricultural land preservation program under chapter
40A, where applicable;

(12) maintain compliance with section 15.99 for deadlines for agency action;

(13) coordinate with appropriate county officials on matters related to electing soil and water
conservation district supervisors; and

(14) cooperate to the extent possible with federal, state, and local agencies and with private
organizations to avoid duplicating and to enhance implementing public and private conservation
initiatives within the jurisdiction of the district.



In carrying out the above duties, the district board and staff will use state aid payments to deliver the
following services as outlined in Minn. Stat. § 103C.332, subd. 2:

(1) performing administrative services, including comprehensive and annual work planning,
administering grants, leveraging outside funding, establishing fiscal accountability measures, reporting
accomplishments, human resources management, and staff and supervisor development;

(2) entering into cooperative agreements with the United States Department of Agriculture,
Natural Resources Conservation Service, and other United States Department of Agriculture agencies
to leverage federal technical and financial assistance;

(3) providing technical expertise, including knowledge of local resources, performing technical
evaluations and certifications, assessing concerns, and providing oversight in surveying, designing, and
constructing conservation practices;

(4) providing information and education outreach, including increasing landowner awareness and
knowledge of soil and water conservation program opportunities to protect soil and water resources
and publicizing the benefits of soil and water conservation to the general public;

(5) facilitating regulatory processes for impacted landowners and providing technical review and
comment on regulatory permits and development plans for regulations relating to soil and water
conservation;

(6) administering projects and programs, including but not limited to the nonpoint source
pollution abatement program; reinvest in Minnesota reserve conservation easements program;
disaster response; local water management and comprehensive watershed management planning
programs; and projects related to floodplains, lakes, streams and ditches, wetlands, upland resources,
and groundwater resources, to maintain and improve the quality, quantity, distribution, and
sustainability of natural resources, including surface water, groundwater, soil, and ecological
resources;

(7) monitoring and inventorying to collect data that provide a baseline understanding of resource
conditions and changes to the resources over time and analyzing and interpreting the data to support
program implementation; and

(8) maintaining a modern technology infrastructure that facilitates planning and projects,
including geographic information systems, modeling software, mobile workstations, survey and design
equipment and software, and other technology for linking landowners with conservation plans.

Lynn Zabel, Chair Date
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District



MASWCD

PRESIDENT

CHARLES RAU

Rice, MN

(320) 493-9503
chuck.rau@maswcd.org

VICE PRESIDENT &

SW AREA 5 DIRECTOR
CLARK LINGBEEK

Comfrey, MN

(507) 920-9884
clark.lingbeek@maswcd.org

SECRETARY/TREASURER &

SC AREA 6 DIRECTOR

MARK SCHNOBRICH
Hutchinson, MN

(320) 587-3760
mark.schnobrich@maswcd.org

NW AREA 1 DIRECTOR
RANDY SCHELLACK
Glyndon, MN

(701) 238-8121
randy.schellack@maswcd.org

WC AREA 2 DIRECTOR
TOM GREGORY

Kimball, MN
320-398-7312
tom.gregory@maswcd.org

NE AREA 3 DIRECTOR
JAKE JANSKI

Milaca, MN

(320) 241-0728

jake janski@maswcd.org

METRO AREA 4 DIRECTOR
LAURA ZANMILLER

West St. Paul, MN

(651) 270-2856
laura.zanmiller@maswcd.org

SE AREA 7 DIRECTOR
RANDY SMITH

Adams, MN

(507) 438-4570
randy.smith@maswcd.org

NC AREA 8 DIRECTOR
KEN LAPORTE

Pillager, MN

(218) 746-3927
ken.laporte@maswcd.org

IMMEDIATE PAST

PRESIDENT

PAUL KRABBENHOFT
Moorhead, MN

(701) 799-0369

paul krabbenhoft@maswcd.org

STAFF

Executive Director
LEANN BUCK

Assistant Director
SHEILA VANNEY

Conference & Events Manager
MICHELE ASMUSSEN

Office Manager
STEFANIE MARTINEZ

Minnesota Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts
100 Empire Drive, Suite 205, St. Paul, MN 55103 | 651-690-9028 | www.maswcd.org

July 23, 2024 2024 MASWCD Elections &

Proposed Bylaws Change

Soil and Water Conservation Districts:

2024 is an election year for the offices of MASWCD President and Vice President.
Any supervisor of a member district is eligible to run for these offices.

Feel free to check-out this link to the 2024 Candidate Prospectus. The document provides basic
information about the roles of MASWCD President and MASWCD Vice President.

Supervisors interested in running for one of these offices should send a letter of interest to
info@maswecd.org by September 13. The letter should state motivations for seeking MASWCD
office and a brief synopsis of background and experience. Profiles of all candidates will be
compiled and later distributed to SWCDs. Elections will be conducted during the business
meeting at the MASWCD Annual Convention on December 4, 2024.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The 2024 elections process will occur simultaneously with a proposed
bylaws change to be considered and acted on by the members at the convention. The proposal
is to remove term limits for President and Vice President. After receiving guidance from an
attorney specializing in parliamentary procedure, the MASWCD board voted unanimously at
their June meeting to propose this change. Comments shared during that discussion included:
= With the growing number and complexity of issues facing SWCDs, MASWCD will benefit
from having the opportunity for strong and interested individuals to serve more than
two years in these key leadership roles.
= The limit of one 2-year term for these important positions often means as soon as
someone is getting acclimated to the issues and being a strong spokesperson for the
Association, it’s already time to step down.
= Removal of term limits would not remove the elections process for MASWCD President
and Vice President, which would continue every two years and still provide the voting
supervisors a voice in who leads the organization.
The proposed bylaws change consists of striking-out language as highlighted below:

6.3) QUALIFICATIONS AND TERMS OF OFFICE - The officers of the Board of Directors shall serve
as the officers of the Association. Each officer shall serve until the adjournment of the
next annual meeting of the State Association, subject to the provisions of paragraph 2.2 of
Article 2. Fhe-President-oricePresidentshal-netserve-more-than-one-two-yea

Because the proposed bylaws change will be up for vote by the members at the same business
meeting as the elections, the nominating committee will be tasked with developing two
different slates of candidates for MASWCD President and Vice President:
e option A: a slate of candidates that is contingent on the bylaws change being approved,
offering the opportunity for current office holders to seek another term if interested; and
e option B: a slate of interested candidates who are eligible to seek office in the event the
bylaws change is not approved and term limits are still in effect.
Thank you for your consideration. Please contact MASWCD with questions.


https://www.maswcd.org/2024_Candidate_Prospectus.pdf

2024 MASWCD Elections &
Proposed Bylaws Change

July 23, 2024
SWCD Supervisors and Staff:

2024 is an election year for the offices of MASWCD President and Vice President.

Any supervisor of a member district is eligible to run for these offices.

Feel free to check-out this link to the 2024 Candidate Prospectus. The document provides basic information
about the roles of MASWCD President and MASWCD Vice President.

Supervisors interested in running for one of these offices should send a letter of interest to
info@maswcd.org by September 13. The letter should state motivations for seeking MASWCD office and a
brief synopsis of background and experience. Profiles of all candidates will be compiled and later distributed to
SWCDs. Elections will be conducted during the business meeting at the MASWCD Annual Convention on
December 4, 2024.

IMPORTANT NOTE: The 2024 elections process will occur simultaneously with a proposed bylaws change to
be considered and acted on by the members at the convention. The proposal is to remove term limits for
President and Vice President. After receiving guidance from an attorney specializing in parliamentary
procedure, the MASWCD board voted unanimously at their June meeting to propose this change. Comments
shared during that discussion included:

* With the growing number and complexity of issues facing SWCDs, MASWCD will benefit from having the
opportunity for strong and interested individuals to serve more than two years in these key leadership
roles.

¢ The limit of one 2-year term for these important positions often means as soon as someone is getting
acclimated to the issues and being a strong spokesperson for the Association, it's already time to step
down.

* Removal of term limits would not remove the elections process for MASWCD President and Vice
President, which would continue every two years and still provide the voting supervisors a voice in who
leads the organization.

The proposed bylaws change consists of striking-out language as highlighted below:

6.3) QUALIFICATIONS AND TERMS OF OFFICE - The officers of the Board of Directors shall serve as the
officers of the Association. Each officer shall serve until the adjournment of the next annual meeting of the State
Association, subject to the provisions of paragraph 2.2 of Article 2. ThePresidentoricePresidentshaltnot
serve-more-thanonetwo-yearterm:

Because the proposed bylaws change will be up for vote by the members at the same business meeting as the
elections, the nominating committee will be tasked with developing two different slates of candidates for
MASWCD President and Vice President:


https://www.maswcd.org/2024_Candidate_Prospectus.pdf
mailto:info@maswcd.org

4 parmership for kecal stewardship & management of parural resources

Wells Creek Watershed Annual Picnic

Thursday July 25th, 2024

Wells Creck fish shocking demonstration @ the intersection of Co Rd 2
Blvd & Co Rd 45 Blvd @ 6:00 pm by the MN DNR - access via Diercks Ln.

Potluck picnic to follow @ Kathy & Scott Warren residence
located @ 27754 Co Rd 2 Blvd

(Sandwiches & tableware provided. Please bring g your onm beverage and fann chairs)




UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

What is the Minnesota Contacts EXTENSION
Agroforestry Institute? Gary Wyatt

wyatt@umn.edu AGROFORESTRY AND BIOENERGY PROGRAM
507-381-3092

The Minnesota Agroforestry Institute is a
two-and-a-half-day training that includes
classroom workshops and on-farm visits.

It will provide all participants with the Terri Peters M | n neSOta
opportunity to integrate the concepts terri.peters@mn.nacdnet.net .
learned into a practical farm plan. 651-560-2044 Ag rOforeStry InStltute
September 17, 18, and 19, 2024
_ Event Sponsors National Eagle Center
What is Agroforestry and , . . Wabasha, MN
. o e Minnesota Sustainable Agriculture
Why IS It Im portant . Research Education (SARE)
Agroforestry is a land management o Natural Resources Conservation
approach that provides opportunities to ]
combine productivity and profitability Service (NRCS)
with environmental stewardship, ¢ Soil & Water Conservation District
resulting in healthy and sustainable
agricultural systems that can be passed (SWCD)
on to future generations. Considering a e Board of Water and Soil Resources
sustainable agriculture practice and a
continuous living cover strategy, (BWSR)

agroforestry can be used to bring trees or
perennial plants into the landscape
where they are most appropriate for
environmental protection.

e University of Minnesota Extension

Agroforestry practices can benefit
farmers and woodland owners.
Participants will learn about agroforestry
options and how to apply agroforestry
practices in their educational and
technical assistance programs.
Participants will also be able to discuss
agroforestry options with colleagues and

Clockwise from lower left:

© 2024, Regents of the University of Minnesota. University of

| o N Riparian forest buffers, Hybrid poplar-
Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and

pOhCymakerS' employer. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities hazelnut-pumpkin aI-Iey cropping system,
Act, this publication/material is available in alternative formats and forest farming — mushroom
upon request. Direct requests to 612-624-0772. production (photo credit: UMCA)



mailto:wyatt@umn.edu
mailto:wyatt@umn.edu
mailto:terri.peters@mn.nacdnet.net

Selected Topics
Presentation: Agroforestry Practices

e Alley Cropping

* Forest farming

e Riparian forest buffers
e Silvopasture

e Windbreaks

Tour Agroforestry Field Sites
Agroforestry Planning and Design

* Case study - exercises

» Keyline design - a technique used to
conserve water in agricultural
landscapes

Role of Agroforestry on Bioenergy

Enterprise Development of
Agroforestry

Ecosystem Services from
Agroforestry

e Wildlife habitats

e Pollinator/Beneficial insects

e Invasive species control

e Water quality, soil conservation,
reducing non-point source pollution

* Carbon sequestration

* (limate change mitigation

Hands-On Practice

The cornerstone of this event will be an
applied planning and design exercise.
Agroforestry Institute participants will
work in small groups to gain hands-on
practice in agroforestry design based on
the needs of a working farm. As a result
of this event, participants will help to
enhance Minnesota landowner adoption
of agroforestry practices.

Instructors and resources from:

e University of Minnesota Extension

e University of Minnesota Center for
Integrated Natural Resources and
Agricultural Management (CINRAM)

e US Department of Agriculture National
Agroforestry Center (USDA NAC)

e Natural Resources Conservation Service
(NRCS)

e Soil and Water Conservation District
(SWCD)

e Board of Water and Soil Resources
(BWSR)

e Selected agroforestry experts, farmer
educators, and agroforestry practitioners

Alley Cropping Systems: A) Black Walnut and
Soybeans, B) Willow and native polycultures

Event Location

National Eagle Center
50 Pembroke Ave. S.
Wabasha, MN 55981

Event Schedule

Tuesday, September 17, 2024
8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

Wednesday, September 18, 2024
8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

Thursday, September 19, 2024
8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

Registration

Registration can be completed online:

https://z.umn.edu/Agroforestry2024

The event organizers hope participants
can attend all two and a half days of the
event.

Registration for this training is $100,
which includes room, bus, and speaker
travel/hotel expenses. Institute
sponsors will cover meal expenses
which include: three light breakfasts,
three lunches, two dinners, and
refreshments. Participants are
responsible for their own lodging and
transportation costs.

This training is approved for 2.5 CEUs.


https://z.umn.edu/Agroforestry2024

	Brush Management, Conservation Practice Standard 314, Implementation Requirements.pdf
	Practice Purpose (check all that apply)
	Provided Practice Cost information
	IR_Cert PageTemplate_WORKING.pdf
	Provided Practice Cost information

	314_MN_IR_BrushManagement.pdf
	Practice Purpose (check all that apply)
	Provided Practice Cost information
	IR_Cert PageTemplate_WORKING.pdf
	Provided Practice Cost information



	June 27 2024 Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT – Board Action
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	X. OLD BUSINESS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Board Reports
	Bob gave report earlier.
	Note:  If meeting is not finished by 10:00 am, we will need to recess and start the
	Local Work Groug at 10:00 am.
	XIII. Adjourn – Board Action
	Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to recess the regular meeting at 9:35 am for   Local Work Group meeting at 10:00 am.
	Affirmative:  Ross, Klennert, Zabel
	Opposed:  None
	Motion Carried
	Agenda for Local Work Group
	1.      Welcome & Review:  10 minutes
	2.      Present SWCD Draft Priorities: 30 minutes
	3.      Discuss Proposed Practices Changes and Technical Practice
	Recommendations: 15 minutes
	4.      Decision/Action Items: 15 minutes
	5.      Next Steps:  5 minutes
	6.      Adjourn LWG Meeting – 11:14 am
	Note:  Ryan Hytry will be doing the minutes for the Local Work Group meeting.
	Then reopen regular meeting, if necessary
	Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to reopen Regular meeting at 11:15 am
	Affirmative:  Ross, Klennert, Zabel
	Opposed:  None
	Motion Carried
	Motioned by Klennert and seconded by Ross to adjourn the Regular meeting.at 11:15 am
	Affirmative: Ross, Klennert, Zabel
	Opposed:  None
	Motion Carried

	2024 Program Record June.pdf
	June

	Agroforestry Institute.Wabasha MN.September 2024.pdf
	What is the Minnesota Agroforestry Institute?
	What is Agroforestry and why is it important?
	Contacts
	Selected Topics
	Presentation: Agroforestry Practices
	Tour Agroforestry Field Sites
	Agroforestry Planning and Design
	Role of Agroforestry on Bioenergy
	Enterprise Development of Agroforestry
	Ecosystem Services from Agroforestry

	Hands-On Practice
	Instructors and resources from:

	Event Location
	Event Schedule
	Registration

	LFT Grant Amendment_SWCD signed 7-24-24.pdf
	Amendment # __1_ for Grant Contract Agreement #___244636_____
	Recitals
	Grant Contract Agreement Amendment
	1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
	2. GRANTEE
	3. STATE AGENCY


	Producer: Gerald Vandewalker
	Contract: 24-CC-3
	Location: Mazeppa 21
	County: Wabasha
	Farm Name: 737
	Tract Number: 715
	Create the desired plant community consistent with the ecological site or a desired state within the: On
	Restore or release desired vegetative cover to protect soils control erosion reduce sediment improve: On
	Maintain modify or enhance fish and wildlife habitat: On
	Improve forage accessibility quality and quantity for livestock and wildlife: Off
	Manage fuel loads to achieve desired results: Off
	Control pervasive plant species to a desired level of treatment that will ultimately contribute to creation: On
	Text1: Clear buckhorn and other woody invasive species to allow more sunlight to penetrate and promote regeneration of native trees and bushes. 
	Plan map is attached: On
	Soil map is attached: On
	undefined: On
	Text2: 
	Fields Acres: 
	Target species: 
	Pretreatment density of target plants: 
	Posttreatment density of target plants: 
	Biological treatment references: 
	Release date kind and number of biological agents insects plants diseases or grazing animals to be used: 
	Timing frequency duration and intensity of grazing or browsing: 
	Planned  cover or  defoliation of target species: 
	Minimum grazing height of desirable forages: 
	Special mitigation precautions or requirements: 
	undefined_2: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Text4: 
	undefined_3: Off
	Fields: 
	Acres: 5
	Target species_2: Buckthorn, Non-Native Honeysuckle, Amur maple
	Pretreatment density of target plants_2: 50% to 80%
	Posttreatment density of target plants_2: less than 15%
	Chemical treatment references: https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/invasives/terrestrialplants/woody/buckthorn/c

ontrol.html
	Dates or plant growth stage for effective treatment: Fall 2024
	Special mitigation application techniques timing consideration for safe and effective applications: Refer to product label and DNR website above. 
	Follow all product label instructions: Yes
	Producer is responsible for making sure all equipment is clean and free of invasive seed sources before treatment begins: Off
	Fields_2: 
	Acres_2: 5
	Target species_3: Buckthorn, Non-native Honeysuckle, Amur maple
	Pretreatment density of target plants_3: 50% to 80%
	Posttreatment density of target plants_3: less than 15%
	Types of equipment to be used mowing hand clearing roller chopping light disking etc: Equipment suitable cutting back woody invasive species and pull by hand when needed.
	Dates or plant growth stage for effective treatment_2: Fall 2024
	Check Box5: Yes
	Text6: Risks with listed chemicals is low. When performing foliar spray herbicide application mitigation strategies should still be used including; avoid windy days, avoid application during or directly prior to a rain event, and be careful to ensure spray only hits target species to avoid chemical drift onto soil and other plants as much as possible.
	Operating instructions if applicable: Follow manufacturer's safety and operation guidelines for equipment.
	Techniques and procedures to be followed: Cut woody invasive species using eqipment followed by hand applied herbicide.
	Text7: Thoroughly clear entire area of large buckthorn growth using mechanical equipment, hand cutting, or other appropriate methods. Try to avoid desirable vegetation (native shrubs, Oak and Black Walnut) when possible. If areas are unreachable through mechanical means they should be addressed with hand cutting, or during follow-up treatment.
	Text8: 
	Monitor growth of target species using monitoring report or equivalent: On
	If chemicals are used the operator will develop a safety plan for individuals exposed to them This plan: On
	Mixing and loading setbacks from wells intermittent streams and rivers natural or impound ponds and: Off
	Signage around treated fields and restricted entry intervals comply with label instructions andor Federal: Off
	Disposing of chemicals and chemical containers is done in accordance with label instructions andor: On
	Appropriate herbicide labels and Material Safety Data Sheets MSDS will be maintained These can: On
	Application equipment will be calibrated according to recommendations before each seasonal use and: On
	Application equipment will be properly maintained including replacing worn nozzle tips cracked hoses: On
	Maintain plant management and herbicide application records for at least 2 years and in accordance with: Off
	Text9: 
	Cost estimate: On
	JAA Job Class: [II]
	Designer's Name: 
	0: Katelyn Abts

	Design Date_af_date: 
	0: 6/13/24

	Designer's JAA: 
	0: [ ]

	Approver's Name: Jared Holm
	Approved Date_af_date: 7/10/2024
	Approver's JAA: [III]
	Treated Acres row1: 
	0: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 

	Date-Client Complete1_af_date: 
	0: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 

	Date Certified1_af_date: 
	0: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 

	Aprover's initials1: 
	0: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 

	Additional Documentation: Off
	Certifier's Name: 
	0: 

	Date of Certification: 
	Certifier's Title: 
	Certifier JAA: [ ]
	Final Notes: 
	Reset Button: 
	Save Button: 
	Print Button: 


